The Bright Star 0f :
Centrel Texas el ‘

December 8, 2020
5:00 P.M.

CITY COUNCIL

MEETING AGENDA

Merry Y
ChrisCmas



The Bright Star Of
Central Texas

T'he City of Harker Heights
305 Miller's Crossing

Harker Heights, Texas 76548
Phone 254/953-5000

Fax 254/953-5014

Mayor
Spencer H. Smith

Mayor Protem
Michael Blomquist

City Council

Jennifer McCann

Jackeline Soriano Fountain
John Reider

Jody Nicholas

NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF
THE CITY OF HARKER HEIGHTS, TEXAS
VIA TELECONFERENCE

Notice is hereby given that, beginning at 5:00 p.m. on Tuesday, December 8, 2020, and
continuing from day to day thereafter if necessary the City Council of the City of Harker
Heights, Texas, will conduct a telephonic meeting to contain the spread of COVID-19 in
accordance with Governor Abbott’s declaration of the COVID-19 public health threat
and action to temporarily suspend certain provisions of the Texas Open Meetings Act
issued on March 16, 2020. The subjects to be discussed are listed in the following
agenda:

I. Invocation:
II. Pledge of Allegiance:

I Pledge Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America and to the Republic for
which it stands, one nation under God, indivisible, with liberty and justice for all.

Honor the Texas Flag. [ pledge allegiance to thee Texas; one state under God, one and
indivisible.

1L Roll Call:
Iv. Mayoral Proclamations and Presentations:
Consent Items:

Discuss and consider approving the minutes of the meetings held on November 10,
2020, November 17, 2020, November 23, 2020 and December 1, 2020, and take the
appropriate action.

Presentations by Citizens:

Citizens who desire to address the Council on any matter may do so during this item.
Please understand that while the Council appreciates hearing your comments, State law
(Texas Gov’t Code §551.042) prohibits them from: (1) engaging in discussion other than
providing a statement of specific factual information or reciting existing City policy, and
(2) taking action other than directing Staff to place the matter on a future agenda. Please
state your name and address for the record and limit your comments to three minutes.

Public Hearings:

Conduct a public hearing to discuss and consider approving an Ordinance of the City of
Harker Heights, Texas, to change the Zoning Designation from R-1 (One Family
Dwelling District) to B-4 (Secondary and Highway Business District) on property
described as Kern Acres Second Extension and Revision, Block Three (3), Lot Twelve
(12), generally located at 106 W. Kathey Road, Harker Heights, Bell County, Texas, and
take the appropriate action. (Planning and Development Director)



Conduct a public hearing to discuss and consider approving an Ordinance of the City of
Harker Heights, Texas, to change the zoning designation from R-3 (Multi Family
dwelling district) to R-1(M) (One family manufactured home dwelling district) on
property described as Comanche Land first unit, block four (4), lot four (4), generally
located at 1408 Yuma Trail, Harker Heights, Bell County, Texas, and take the
appropriate action. (Planning and Development Director)

Conduct a public hearing to discuss and consider approving an Ordinance of the City of
Harker Heights, Texas, to change the Zoning Designation from R-1 (One Family
Dwelling District) to R-2 (Two Family Dwelling District) on property described as 6.51
Acres out of a 47.626 Acre Tract of land in Bell County, Texas, Being Part of the H.B.
Littlefield Survey, Abstract No. 511, the land herein described being Part of a Called
113.5 Acre Tract of land conveyed to Robert Don Sutton, Trustee, generally located
north of Killeen ISD Middle School No. 14 along Warriors Path, Harker Heights, Bell
County, Texas, and take the appropriate action. (Planning and Development Director)

Old Business:
New Business:

Discuss and consider approving a request for the Concept Plan of Abooha Toklo
Addition Section Two on property described as 10.395 acres out of the H.B. Littlefield
Survey, Abstract 511, generally located within the 1700 Block of Warriors Path, and
property described as the Marley Addition Amended, Block One (1), Lot Eight (8),
2.257 Acres, generally located within the 1700 Block of Warriors Path, Harker Heights,
Bell County, Texas, and take the appropriate action. (Planning and Development
Director)

Discuss and consider approving a request for Preliminary Plat Approval for Abooha
Toklo Addition Phase Two on property described as approximately 1.807 Acres of land,
being all of Lot Three, Block One, Abooha Toklo Addition Phase One, generally located
near the intersection of Pontotoc and Pueblo Trace, Harker Heights, Bell County, Texas,
and take the appropriate action. (Planning and Development Director)

Discuss and consider approving a Resolution of the City Council of the City of Harker
Heights, Texas, authorizing the City’s participation in the Traffic Enforcement Program
Grant administered by the Texas Department of Transportation for funding the salaries
of Officers to conduct extra traffic enforcement and education in areas of the City that
are experiencing higher vehicle collisions, and take the appropriate action. (Police
Chief)

Discuss and consider approving a Resolution of the City of Harker Heights, Texas,
updating the Names of Authorized Signers for all Financial Transactions Conducted by
the City, and take the appropriate action. (Finance Director)

Discuss and consider approving the City of Harker Heights Coronavirus Relief Fund
(CRF) Water Payment Assistance Grant Program, and take the appropriate action.
(Finance Director)

Discuss and consider approving a request from Robin Fisher for a facility rental at the
Community Park Pavilion for an event in excess of ten (10) people on Friday, December
18, 2020, and take the appropriate action. (Parks and Recreation Director)



X. Reports of Advisory Boards & Commissions:

XI. Items from Council:

XIL Staff Reports:

1. Receive and discuss the City Manager’s Report. (City Manager)
XII1. Announcements:

XIV. Closed Meeting:

1 Announce a closed meeting for the following purposes:

(A) Pursuant to 551.071 of the Texas Government Code to discuss with Attorneys
regarding Pending Litigation And Other Matters As Allowed.

2. Reconvene open meeting to take action as appropriate on matters discussed in the
Closed Meeting.
XV. Adjournment:

I hereby certify that the above notice of meeting was posted on the bulletin board of City Hall, City of
Harker Heights, Texas, a place readily accessible to the general public at all times, on the 4™ day of
December 2020, by 4:00 p.m., and remained posted for at least 72 continuous hours preceding the
scheduled time of said meeting.

\Juillebanm_
Julie Helsham
City Secretary

The public may participate remotely in this meeting by dialing-in using the toll-free number:
1877 568 4106 and use Access Code: Access Code: 583-581-101

To join the meeting from your computer, tablet, or smartphone, use the following meeting link:
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/583581101

The public will be permitted to offer public comments telephonically as provided by the agenda.
Written questions or comments may be submitted two hours before the meeting to the City
Secretary’s Office. When submitting your written questions or comments, you must include
your Name and Address. This agenda is also available on the City of Harker Heights website at
www.ci.harker-heights.tx.us.

“This facility is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for
accommodations or interpretive services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact
the City Secretary’s office at 254-953-5600, or FAX 254-953-5614, or email
[helsham@harkerheights.gov for further information.”

“Pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Government Code the City Council reserves the right to go into
Closed Meeting on any item listed above if deemed necessary.”



Minutes of the of the City Council meeting held at 5:00 p.m. on Tuesday, November 10, 2020, by a
telephonic meeting to contain the spread of COVID-19 in accordance with Governor Abbott’s
declaration of the COVID-19 public health threat and action to temporarily suspend certain provisions
of the Texas Open Meetings Act issued on March 16, 2020:

Roll Call: Spencer H. Smith Mayor

Michael Blomquist Mayor Pro-tem
Jennifer McCann Councilmember Place 1
Jackeline Soriano Fountain Councilmember Place 3
John Reider Councilmember Place 4
Jody Nicholas Councilmember Place 5
David Mitchell City Manager

Julie Helsham City Secretary

Mayoral Proclamations and Presentations:

1.

The Mayor presented a proclamation to Lisa Youngblood, Library Director, declaring
November 16" —21%, 2020, as “Harker Heights Children’s Book Week”.

Consent Items:

1.

Council discussed and considered approving the minutes of the meeting held on October 27,
2020. Fountain made the motion to approve as written. Seconded by McCann. All in favor.
Motion approved 5-0.

Public Hearings:

1.

Council conducted a public hearing to discuss and consider approving an Ordinance of the
City of Harker Heights, Texas, granting a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to allow for a
Greenhouse on property described as Amaya Addition, Lot Two (2), Block One (1), 5.364
acres, generally located at 12696 E. Knights Way (E. F.M.2410), Harker Heights, Bell
County, Texas. Kristina Ramirez, Planning and Development Director, made the presentation.
Robert Amaya, applicant was available to represent the request. Blomquist made the motion
to disapprove the request. Seconded by Fountain. All in favor. Motion to disapprove passed
5-0.

Council conducted a public hearing to discuss and consider approving an Ordinance of the
City of Harker Heights, Texas, granting a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to allow for an
Accessory Dwelling Unit on property described as Indian Trails Section One (1), Block Three
(3), Lot Eleven (11), generally located at 1614 Beaver Trail, Harker Heights, Bell County,
Texas. Kristina Ramirez, Planning and Development Director, made the presentation.
Deborah Fischer, applicant, was available to represent the request. Fountain made the motion
to approve the request based on Staff’s recommendation and findings. Seconded by McCann.
All in favor. Motion approved 5-0.



Council conducted a public hearing to discuss and consider approving an Ordinance of the
City of Harker Heights, Texas, granting a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to allow for a
Modular Storage Container Business Park and to change the zoning designation from B-4
(Secondary and Highway Business District) to B-4 with a Tavern Overlay on properties
described as Kemn Acres Second Extension and Revision, Part of Block Two (2), and Part of
Lots Nine (9) and Twenty-One (21), according to the Plat of Record in Cabinet A, Slide 224-
B, generally located at 126 East Veterans Memorial Boulevard, Harker Heights, Bell County,
Texas, and 0.692 acres of land out of the C. Keele Survey, Abstract No. 991, generally
located at 128 East Veterans Memorial Boulevard, Harker Heights, Bell County, Texas.
Kristina Ramirez, Planning and Development Director, made the presentation. Robert
Cavazos, applicant was available to represent the request.

McCann made the motion to approve the request for a CUP to allow a Modular Storage
Container Business Park based on Staff’s recommendation and findings. Seconded by
Nicholas. All in favor. Motion approved 5-0.

McCann made the motion to approve the request to change the zoning to B-4 with a Tavern
Overlay based on Staff’s recommendation and findings. Seconded by Fountain. All in favor.
Motion approved 5-0.

Council conducted a public hearing to discuss and consider approving an Ordinance of the
City of Harker Heights, Texas, granting a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to allow for a
Salvage Yard on property described as Four Individual Tracts consisting of a total of 2.903
acres of land in Bell County, Texas, Part of the J. T. W. J. Hallmark Survey, Abstract No.
413, Recorded in Volume 5870, Page 734, Official Public Records of Real Property, Bell
County, Texas, Instrument No. 2008-049474, generally located at 1100 E. Knights Way (E.
F.M.2410), Harker Heights, Bell County, Texas. Kristina Ramirez, Planning and
Development Director, made the presentation. Blomquist made the motion to disapprove the
request. Seconded by McCann. All in favor. Motion to disapprove passed 5-0.

At 6:39 p.m. Mayor Smith called for a ten (10) minute break.

Mayor Smith reconvened the meeting at 6:48 p.m.

New Business:

1.

Council discussed and considered approving a request from Raymond Hamden to forgive all
or a part of City liens in the amount of $16,602.75 placed upon 114 East Valley Road, Harker
Heights, Bell County, Texas. Kristina Ramirez, Planning and Development Director, made
the presentation. McCann made the motion to approve the request from Raymond Hamden to
reduce a part of the City liens from $16,602.75 to $9,179.00 placed upon 114 East Valley
Road, Harker Heights, Bell County Texas. Seconded by Nicholas. All in favor. Motion
approved 5-0.

Council discussed and considered approving the authorization of the City of Harker Heights
Coronavirus Relief Fund (CRF) Small Business Grant Program — Phase 2. David Mitchell,
City Manager, made the presentation. Reider made the motion to approve. Seconded by
Fountain. All in favor. Motion approved. 5-0.



3. Council discussed and considered approving a Resolution of the City Council of the City of
Harker Heights, Texas, awarding a Contract for the 2020 Street Improvement Projects in the
amount of $572,495.56 to Lonestar Grading & Materials, LLC. Mark Hyde, Public Works
Director, made the presentation. Blomquist made the motion to approve the Resolution
awarding a contract for the 2020 Street Improvement Projects, Part “A” through “I” in the
amount of $572,495.56 to Lonestar Grading & Materials, LLC. Seconded by Reider. All in
favor. Motion approved 5-0.

4. Council discussed and considered reappointing the City Manager, David Mitchell, as the
Alternate Representative to fill the vacancy to the Bell County Health District Board. Julie
Helsham, City Secretary, made the presentation. McCann made the motion to re-appoint City
Manager David Mitchell. Seconded by Blomquist. All in favor. Motion approved 5-0.

5. Council discussed and considered approving a request from Daniel Ganoe for a Facility
Rental at the Community Park Pavilion for an event in excess of ten (10) people on Friday,
November 20, 2020. Jeff Achee, Parks and Recreation Director, made the presentation.
McCann made the motion to approve. Seconded by Nicholas. All in favor. Motion approved
5-0.

6. Council discussed and considered approving a request from Stephen Watson for a Facility
Rental at the Purser Family Park Pavilion for an event in excess of ten (10) people on Sunday,
December 20, 2020. Jeff Achee, Parks and Recreation Director, made the presentation.
McCann made the motion to approve. Seconded by Nicholas. All in favor. Motion approved
5-0.

7. Council discussed and considered approving a request from Kasey Winter for a Facility
Rental at the Carl Levin Park Pavilion for an event in excess of ten (10) people on Saturday,
April 17, 2021. Jeff Achee, Parks and Recreation Director, made the presentation. Fountain
made the motion to approve. Seconded by McCann. All in favor. Motion approved 5-0.

8. Council discussed and considered approving a request from Bunk Morris for a Facility Rental
at the Community Park Pavilion for an event in excess of ten (10) people on Saturday,
December 5, 2020. Jeff Achee, Parks and Recreation Director, made the presentation.
McCann made the motion to approve. Seconded by Nicholas. All in favor. Motion approved
5-0.

9. Council discussed and considered approving a request for Alcohol Services from Bunk Morris
and The Pan American Golf Association for a facility rental at the Community Park Pavilion
on Saturday, December 5, 2020. Jeff Achee, Parks and Recreation Director, made the
presentation. McCann made the motion to approve. Seconded by Reider. All in favor. Motion
approved 5-0.

Items from Council:

Mayor Pro-tem Blomquist stated that he attended the last Farmer’s Market on October 31% and it
was a Spooktacular event with lots of kids dressed up. On November 6™ he attended the Texas
Arbor Day Celebration at Carl Levin Park where he read the City’s Arbor Day Proclamation.
Blomquist had the Honor of awarding Steven Carpenter, former Harker Heights City Manager, a
Citation in recognition of all his contributions to the Parks and Recreation Department, and for
establishing the Arbor Day Celebration here in Harker Heights.



Councilmember Fountain attended the Harker Heights Chamber of Commerce “Truly Texas”
ribbon cutting event on Tuesday, November 10,

Councilmember McCann stated that she attended the City of Belton’s Mayor Marion Grayson
Farewell Celebration on Tuesday, November 10%.

Staff Reports:

1. Council received and discussed the Fiscal Year 2019 — 2020 Fourth Quarter Investment
Report. Ayesha Lealiiee, Finance Director, made the presentation. No action taken.

2. Council received and discussed the Unaudited Financial Statements for the Fourth Quarter of
Fiscal Year 2019 - 2020. Ayesha Lealiiee, Finance Director, made the presentation. No action
taken.

3. Council received and discussed the City Manager’s Report. David Mitchell, City Manager,
made the presentation. No action taken.

Announcements:

Mayor Smith stated that he attended the following events:
e October 30™ - III Corps Retirement Ceremony
e November 9" — III Corps Veteran’s Day Ceremony at the I1I Corps Headquarters

Mayor Smith wished a Happy 245" Birthday to all the Leathernecks and Devildogs.
Mayor Pro-tem Blomquist congratulated Mayor Smith on his re-election.
Adjournment:

There being no further business the City of Harker Heights City Council Meeting was adjourned at
8:24 p.m.

Spencer H. Smith, Mayor
ATTEST:

Julie Helsham, City Secretary



Minutes of the City Council Meeting held at 3:00 p.m. on Tuesday, November 17, 2020, in the Kitty Young
Council Chamber at the Harker Heights City Hall at 305 Miller’s Crossing, Harker Heights, Texas 76548:

Roll Call: Spencer H. Smith Mayor
Michael Blomquist Mayor Pro-tem
Jennifer McCann Councilmember Place 1
Jackeline Soriano Fountain Councilmember Place 3
John Reider Councilmember Place 4
Jody Nicholas Councilmember Place 5
David Mitchell City Manager
Julie Helsham City Secretary
New Business:
1. Canvass Election Returns for the November 3, 2020, General Election for the City of Harker Heights,

Texas. Julie Helsham, City Secretary, made the presentation.

Mayor Pro-tem Blomquist, canvassed the Election returns. The results are as follows:

TOTAL VOTERS - 12,808

MAYOR TOTAL
VOTES

Spencer Hutson Smith | 8,151

Vitalis Dubininkas 2,949

COUNCIL MEMBER, PLACE 4 TOTAL
CANDIDATES VOTES
Terry Delano

i 3,696
Lynda Nash 4,781
Jeffrey Keith Harris 2,820

Spencer Hutson Smith was declared the winner for the Mayor’s race for a three year term (2020-2023).
No candidate received a majority vote for the office of Councilmember, Place 4, (expired three year term).
Blomquist made the motion to approve. Seconded by Fountain. All in favor. Motion approved 5-0.
2. Installation of Officers:

(a) Swear in Mayor. Three Year Term 2020-2023.

Judge Garland K. Potvin, Alternate Municipal Court Judge, administered the Oath of Office to Spencer
Hudson Smith to serve as Mayor, for a three year term ending May, 2023.



(b) Swear in Councilmember, Place 4. Three Year Term 2020-2023.
No candidate received a majority vote.
3. Council discussed and considered approving an Order for a Municipal Run Off Election to be held on
December 19, 2020, in the City of Harker Heights, Texas, for the purpose of Electing Councilmember,
Place 4, for a Three Year Term (2020-2023) for the City of Harker Heights. Julie Helsham, City

Secretary, made the presentation. Blomquist made the motion to approve. Seconded by McCann. All
in favor. Motion approve 5-0.

Adjournment,

There being no further business the City of Harker Heights City Council Meeting was adjourned at 3:15 p.m.

Spencer H. Smith, Mayor

ATTEST:

Julie Helsham, City Secretary



Minutes of the of the City Council meeting held at 3:00 p.m. on Monday, November 23, 2020, by a
telephonic meeting to contain the spread of COVID-19 in accordance with Governor Abbott’s
declaration of the COVID-19 public health threat and action to temporarily suspend certain provisions
of the Texas Open Meetings Act issued on March 16, 2020:

Roll Call: Spencer H. Smith Mayor
Michael Blomquist Mayor Pro-tem
Jennifer McCann Councilmember Place 1
Jackeline Soriano Fountain Councilmember Place 3
John Reider Councilmember Place 4
Jody Nicholas Councilmember Place 5
Julie Helsham City Secretary

Absent: David Mitchell City Manager

New Business:

1. Council discussed and considered approving a Resolution of the City Council of the City of Harker
Heights, Texas, Ordering a Runoff Election to be held on Saturday, December 19, 2020, for the
purpose of electing a Council Member, Place 4, to the Harker Heights City Council; Designating the
Polling Place; Authorizing the appointment of Election Officials; Authorizing an Election services
contract with the Election Office of Bell County, Texas, for the coordination and use of voting
machines and equipment, and authorizing the City Manager to sign the Agreement on behalf of the
City, Providing for an effective date. Julie Helsham, City Secretary, made the presentation. Reider
made the motion to approve. Seconded by Fountain. All in favor. Motion passed 5-0.

Adjournment.

There being no further business the City of Harker Heights City Council Meeting was adjourned at 3:07 p.m.

Spencer H. Smith, Mayor

ATTEST:

Julie Helsham, City Secretary



Minutes of the of the City Council meeting held at 3:00 p.m. on Tuesday, December 1, 2020, by a
telephonic meeting to contain the spread of COVID-19 in accordance with Governor Abbott’s
declaration of the COVID-19 public health threat and action to temporarily suspend certain provisions
of the Texas Open Meetings Act issued on March 16, 2020:

Roll Call: Spencer H. Smith Mayor
Michael Blomquist Mayor Pro-tem
Jennifer McCann Councilmember Place 1
John Reider Councilmember Place 4
Jody Nicholas Councilmember Place 5
David Mitchell City Manager
Julie Helsham City Secretary

Absent: Jackeline Soriano Fountain Councilmember Place 3

New Business:

1.

Council discussed and considered approving the City of Harker Heights Coronavirus Relief Fund
(CRF) Small Business Grant Awards for Phase 2. Jerry Bark, Assistant City Manager, made the
presentation. Reider made the motion to approve. Seconded by Blomquist. All in favor. Motion
approved 4-0.

Council moved to Item 3.

Council discussed and considered approving a request from the City of Harker Heights Parks and
Recreation Department to host an event at the Community Park Softball Complex for in excess of ten
(10) people on Thursday, December 17, 2020. Jeff Achee, Parks and Recreation Director, made the
presentation. Nicholas made the motion to approve. Seconded by McCann. All in favor. Motion
approved 4-0.

Council discussed and considered approving a request for alcohol services from Krist] Evans and
Southern Roots Brewing Company for an event at Harker Heights Community Park on Thursday,
December 17, 2020. Jeff Achee, Parks and Recreation Director, made the presentation. Reider made
the motion to approve. Seconded by McCann. All in favor. Motion approved 4-0.

Adjournment.

There being no further business the City of Harker Heights City Council Meeting was adjourned at 3:12 p.m.

Spencer H. Smith, Mayor

ATTEST:

Julie Helsham, City Secretary



CITY COUNCIL MEMORANDUM

AGENDA ITEM VII-1

FROM: THE OFFICE OF THE CITY MANAGER DATE: DECEMBER 8, 2020

CONDUCT A PUBLIC HEARING TO DISCUSS AND CONSIDER APPROVING AN
ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF HARKER HEIGHTS, TEXAS, TO CHANGE THE
ZONING DESIGNATION FROM R-1 (ONE FAMILY DWELLING DISTRICT) TO B-4
(SECONDARY AND HIGHWAY BUSINESS DISTRICT) ON PROPERTY DESCRIBED
AS KERN ACRES SECOND EXTENSION AND REVISION, BLOCK THREE (3), LOT
TWELVE (12), GENERALLY LOCATED AT 106 W. KATHEY ROAD, HARKER
HEIGHTS, BELL COUNTY, TEXAS, AND TAKE THE APPROPRIATE ACTION.

EXPLANATION:

The applicant is requesting a change from the current zoning of R-1 (One-Family Dwelling
District) to B-4 (Secondary and Highway Business District). The applicant is a business owner in
the community and wishes to rezone the vacant property at 106 W. Kathey to B-4 in order to
accommodate a storage building for their adjacent business at 104 W. Veterans Memorial Blvd.
Within the B-4 zoning district the following use is specified, “(19) Plumbing, electrical, air
conditioning service shop (no outside storage without screening).” The applicant is also the
owner of neighboring properties to the west located at 108 and 110 W. Kathey Road.

BACKGROUND:
Summary of Surrounding Properties
Location Zoning Existing Land Use Future Land Use
North B-4 Commercial Commercial
South R-1 Single Family Residence Single Family Residential
East B-4 Vacant Medium Density Residential
West R-1 Single Family Residence Medium Density Residential
Zoning:

Current zoning for the property is R-1 (One-Family Dwelling District). Adjacent and
surrounding zoning includes B-4 (Secondary and Highway Business District) and R-1 (One-
Family Dwelling District). The proposed rezoning from R-1 to B-4 would not likely have any
adverse effects on the surrounding zoning districts.

Existing Use:
The property is currently vacant and surrounding properties include Commercial and Vacant uses

to the north, Single-Family to the west and south, and an Office building and its associated
parking lot immediately to the east (104 W. Kathey Rd. & 100 S. Ann Blvd.). The applicant’s

Page 1 of 2



commercial business is immediately across W. Kathey at 104 W. Veterans Memorial Blvd. in an
area zoned as B-4.

Future Land Use:

The subject property is currently located in an area designated as Medium Density Residential.
In accordance with the Comprehensive Plan medium density residential should be located where
possible as a buffer between commercial and single family residential uses. The proposed
rezoning to a Commercial use while not recommended per the 2007 Comprehensive Plan for the
subject area it will likely be consistent with other commercial uses near W. Kathey and S. Ann
Blvd.

Flood Damage Prevention:
No portion of this property lies within the 100 year or 500-year flood hazard areas.

Notices:

Staff sent out thirty-two (32) notices to property owners within the 400-foot notification area.
Zero (0) responses were received in favor of the request, and zero (0) responses were received in
opposition of the request.

ACTION TAKEN BY THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION:
Following a public hearing held on December 2, 2020, the Planning and Zoning Commission
voted (9-0) to recommend approval of the request to change zoning designation from R-1 (One
Family Dwelling District) to B-4 (Secondary and Highway Business District) on property
described as Kern Acres Second Extension and Revision, Block Three (3), Lot Twelve (12),
generally located at 106 W. Kathey Road, Harker Heights, Bell County, Texas.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff provides no recommendation for the request to change zoning designation from R-1 (One-
Family Dwelling District) to B-4 (Secondary and Highway Business District), on property
described as Kern Acres Second Extension and Revision, Block Three (3), Lot Twelve (12),
generally located at 106 W. Kathey Road, Harker Heights, Bell County, Texas.

ACTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL:

1. Motion to Approve/Disapprove an Ordinance to change zoning designation from R-1 (One
Family Dwelling District) to B-4 (Secondary and Highway Business District) on property
described as Kern Acres Second Extension and Revision, Block Three (3), Lot Twelve (12),
generally located at 106 W. Kathey Road, Harker Heights, Bell County, Texas.

2. Any other action deemed necessary.

ATTACHMENTS:

Ordinance 7. Notification Area Map
Application

Location Map

Existing Land Use Map

Zoning Map

Future Land Use Map

SNAWUN =

Page 2 of 2



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF HARKER HEIGHTS, TEXAS, GRANTING B4
(SECONDARY AND HIGHWAY BUSINESS DISTRICT) ZONING ON PROPERTY
DESCRIBED AS KERN ACRES SECOND EXTENSION AND REVISION, BLOCK
THREE (3), LOT TWELVE (12), GENERALLY LOCATED AT 106 W. KATHEY ROAD,
HARKER HEIGHTS, BELL COUNTY, TEXAS

WHEREAS, the City Council (“Council”) of the City of Harker Heights (“City”) finds
that after due notice and public hearings as required by law, and after consideration of the
recommendation of the Planning and Zoning Commission, it is necessary and desirable to
amend the Code of Harker Heights (“Code”) as hereinafter provided; and

WHEREAS, the meeting at which this Ordinance was passed was open to the public, and
notice of the time, place and purpose of said meeting was given as required by law, all in
strict accordance with the requirements of the Texas Open Meetings Act;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF HARKER HEIGHTS, TEXAS:

SECTION 1: The Council officially finds and declares that the facts and recitations set
forth in the preamble to this Ordinance are true and correct.

SECTION 2: The hereinafter-described property described previously zoned from R-1
(One-Family Dwelling District) is rezoned to B-4 (Secondary and Highway Business
District):

Lot Twelve (12), Block Three (3), Kern Acres Second Extension and
Revision, an addition to the City of Harker Heights, Bell County, Texas,
according to the map or plat of record in Cabinet A, Slide 224-B, Plat
Records of Bell County, Texas, generally located at 106 West Kathey
Road.

SECTION 3: Table VII, Table of Special Ordinances, of the Code is hereby
supplemented by adding the following entry:

Ord. No. Date Passed Description
12/08/20 Granting B-4 zoning on property

described as Kern Acres Second
Extension and Revision, Block Three
(3), Lot Twelve (12), generally located
at 106 W. Kathey Road, Harker
Heights, Bell County, Texas

SECTION 4: All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the provisions of this
Ordinance are to the extent of such conflict hereby repealed.

Page 1 of 2



SECTION 5: This Ordinance shall be effective from and after its passage, and the City
Clerk shall publish the caption or title of hereof within ten days as required by law.

PASSED AND APPROVED on December 8, 2020

Spencer H. Smith, Mayor

ATTEST:

Juliette Helsham, City Secretary

Page 2 of 2



Rezoning Request Application

*Reguirements- MUST BE COMPLETEOR WILL NOTBE ACCEPTED* i

This application mustbe completed and returned to the Planning and Development Department of the City of
Ciity of Harker Helights 3. Pre- Apiicsiun Masting Harker Heights, Texas along with the following:

Plataing) A Degekynnent 2. Payment of $200.00 8o the City of Harker Heights

205 Milllers Crossimg
Harker Heigihts, TX 76548
Phome: (254) 953-5647

Property Owner{s) Name: Centrzl Texas Heating & Air Conditioning Holdings, LLC  Date: 10/04/2020

Address: PO Box 2910

City/State/Zip: Harker Heights, TX 76548

phons: EORTR & e

| Legal Description of Property:

Location of Property (Address if available): 106 W. Kathey Road

Lot: 0012 Block: 003 Subdivision: Kern Acres 2nd Extension & Revision

Acres:-24 Property ID: 11455 Survey: /

For properties not in a recorded subdivision please submit a copy of a current survey showing the property's proposed to be
changed, and/or legal field notes.

ProposedUse:  Sterune for PYAC Ruds ard Copplies  avd Mive wdeddl$
LE |

Current Zoning Classification: R-1 Residential Proposed Zoning: B4 Commercial

Current Land Use: Vacant Lot Proposed Land Use: Storage Building

| Applicant's Representative (if applicable):

Applicant’s Representative: N/A

Phone: N/A E-Mail: N/A

I, being the undersigned applicant of the property herein described, herby make application for approval of plans submitted and made a part of the
application in accordance with the provisions of the City of Harker Heights Ordinances, and hereby certify that the information provided is true and
correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

1, being the undersigned applicant, understand that failure to appear to represent a request shall be deemed a request to withdraw the proposal, or

will represent the owner.
Central Texas Heating & Air Conditioning Holdings, LLC "/2 \/\J\/l\[>

Printed Name of Property Owner Signature of Property Owner\/

N/A N/A

Printed Name of Representative Signature of Representative

ME ON THI / DAY OF %M/?‘Z///&" 2 YVONNE K SPELL
SWORN AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE N THIS O C\-NOTARY PUBLIC STATE OF TEXAS
b MY COMM. EXP. 5/5/2022
58 . NOTARY ID 12826060-1
SIGNATURE OF NOTARY PUBLIC wy commissionexpires: /LS AL

Receipt #:

Case #: 2&,@ & ;2/:}'}

STAFF::PLY - DO NOT FILI/OUT BELOW

Pre-Application Meeting

Date Submi&ed: lk[ “(‘/ w

Received By: (\ M
\

Revised: 5/2020



sy
Apuspuadapul o) paBeIR0IUS & JASN Bu) 20
! of aanma sinwixcidde ay Auo gusEaidal pu
PUnCIB-ayl-ue UE JUSAEA1 104 S0P 1| '$35CAIND BuKaIRS 10 ‘BuuasuBua TeBal Joj SaBIne
9 40 40 FoIRd9.d U] FATY 10U ABW PUT $5OAING [BUCHBWLSH JO) €1 19nposd S
KT BB T M
D09S-CSE-1ST
2592 XL ‘S Jonien
Durssold S0 S0
wewdopasg pue Buuusiy
S14BeH Jatied Jo A




—~ opnyf [ T

@50 yans woy Bursue Amgen o S50 ‘elrwen Aur woy siuBieH JauEy
¥ KD S0 SIS (E) PUR ORIRY) 350 BU J0) ANGSUCTSa) lIe SeWnssE () ISLINYL TTY HLIM
‘SIS tanpoid ey sideade () asn sy) esodind sepaped € o) SSRAY SY O SO KNpoid S

10 Azminooe s o) se Aueses JO LONRUISHdR) OU SaYRW SudeH Janel Jo A3 syl Jonposd
0] s v paumua ® Aan o 3 Jasn Ul ‘Z0L 10626
] 5 nop ‘ssuspunce fuedeid jo uopEsoy dmmRs sewnCidde 2 Auo Ruasaida pue Kamns

PURCIB-3YL-US LB JU32:031 10U §30D 1| “satodind Bukamins o ‘Suuasubys eBa) Joj scEIns
9 10 10) paredaid useq aary jou Aew pue sascdind 40} 51 330p0ud Sy Lo

abeurelq/30ovsn

. R Bay sy T M
i 0095-£56-¥52 !
HA*YI srsi W..ﬁ.-: ._““m-: i
ie # vio ;
aseds uadopiied [N : s
133

|e124aWwwon I

aouapisay Ajwed-ninp

SWOH palinjoejnuepy l

xadng |

aouapisay Ajwey-ajbuig

asn pue Bupsixg

‘py Aauzey "M 901 D

asn pue bunsixg L2-02¢Z




Lzl

[ L ay [ ji [ L

T

Jouysig Bunjemg Apweg-niniy -y

jou3s1q Buliamg Ajjweg-omy z-y :

}ouysig Bullemqg Ajiweg-aug |-y

JouIsIg ssaulsng |elauan §g-g I
Ja13s1g ssauisng Aemybiy pue Alepuodas #-g I |
sjolsiqg Buluoz

€04/ o4

Jo} 51 19npesd €1y

B¥SOL XL "SBIOY Jariey
Bursscid sJomi S0
wawdojeaeg pue Bumury
saubiey Joiey jo L3

5




e

I

|eloJawwon l

[euapisay Ajsusaqg ybiH
lenuapisay Ayisuag wnipapy
g lenuapisay Ajwey ajbuig
asM pueT] ainyn4g

f01 1o umw = R

B¥59L XL ‘siyBioy sepey

BUISS0ID $,J9WI SOT
wawdopasg pue Buuely
siubioy Jeyiey jo

LIl

6L}




@81 yons woy Busue Anges Jo ‘5o "eBewen Aue woy SidiaH SN
¥ AUD B SIEERAI (E) PUR J02URYI 90 Byl 20 ANCIFUCTSRI [[B SSWNSSE (2) 1S11NV4 TTY HUM

f - A 7 . B i s knposd e sidedce (1) uasn sy) ssodind sEnaed e Ky SSBU SU O U0 NDwd S
i A . i N30E B4) 0} 68 AlueLem JO UORMUITR OU SaYRW SYBIOH JINEH JO Ay ByL 1anposd
(zg) sapuadosg paypon [ | SR i ’ :

u pauruod 1e A o ® Jasn aul 20110828

400 “sauspunce Auadaid jo uonesey anfal aiwncidde sy Kjuo suasadas pue Aanns

- " UNGIB-3U)-US LB JUSSAICAI JOU S0P 1| “sasodind Bukauns Bua ‘B3| 10) geNns
HIJ TP B : [ Ui i i P 3 1 o)

7 BNXY Y B OY 10N DY T3 MM
[p— | ; B

dayng ‘14 00v 0095-C56-PSZ
‘P Kouzex) "M 901 e, i 5 LT

wewdojeasg pue Buuusd
e : J...ﬂ%..C@. 0:~
o . 4:1-‘@

subiey Jexien jo Ky
‘ﬁ!.!




CITY COUNCIL MEMORANDUM

AGENDA ITEM # VII-2

FROM: THE OFFICE OF THE CITY MANAGER DATE: DECEMBER 8§, 2020

CONDUCT A PUBLIC HEARING TO DISCUSS AND CONSIDER APPROVING AN
ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF HARKER HEIGHTS, TEXAS, TO CHANGE THE
ZONING DESIGNATION FROM R-3 (MULTI FAMILY DWELLING DISTRICT) TO
R-1(M) (ONE FAMILY MANUFACTURED HOME DWELLING DISTRICT) ON
PROPERTY DESCRIBED AS COMANCHE LAND FIRST UNIT, BLOCK FOUR (4),
LOT FOUR (4), GENERALLY LOCATED AT 1408 YUMA TRAIL, HARKER
HEIGHTS, BELL COUNTY, TEXAS, AND TAKE THE APPROPRIATE ACTION.

EXPLANATION:

The applicant is requesting a change from the current zoning of R-3 (Multi-Family Dwelling
District) to R-1(M) (One Family Manufactured Home Dwelling District). The applicant wishes
to rezone the vacant lot to a designation that would permit a manufactured home to occupy the
property. The property consists of approximately 10,779 square feet and would be required to
adhere to the City’s code as it pertains to private lot manufactured homes (see attachment #3).

BACKGROUND:
Summary of Surrounding Properties
Location Zoning Existing Land Use Future Land Use

North R-1 Vacant Medium Density Residential
South R-3 Duplex Medium Density Residential
East R-3 Single Family Residence Medium Density Residential
West R-3 Vacant Medium Density Residential

Zoning:

Current zoning for the property is R-3 (Multi Family Dwelling District). Adjacent and
surrounding zoning include single family, and duplex zoning districts. The proposed rezoning
from R-3 to R-1(M) would not likely have any adverse effects on the surrounding zoning
districts as there are existing manufactured homes within the area as well as a combination of
various residential uses throughout the Comanche Land area.

Existing Use:
The property is currently vacant and surrounding properties include other vacant properties to the

north and west of the property, single family to the immediate east, duplexes, and manufactured
home uses surrounding the subject property. With regard to the location of surrounding uses,
location of the structure, and the conditions imposed, staff believes the proposed use would not
likely have any adverse impacts on adjoining land uses in the neighborhood.

Page 1 of 2



Future Land Use:

The subject property is currently located in an area designated as Medium Density Residential.
In accordance with the Comprehensive Plan medium density residential should be located where
possible as a buffer between commercial and single family residential uses, and the proposed
rezoning of this property from R-3 (Multi Family Dwelling District) to R-1(M) (One Family
Manufactured Home Dwelling District) would be consistent with the 2007 City of Harker
Heights Comprehensive Plan.

Flood Damage Prevention:
No portion of this property lies within the 100 year or 500-year flood hazard areas.

Notices:

Staff sent out thirty-five (35) notices to property owners within the 400-foot notification area.
Zero (0) responses were received in favor of the request, and two (2) responses were received in
opposition of the request.

ACTION TAKE BY THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION:

Following a public hearing held on December 2, 2020, the Planning and Zoning Commission
voted (7-2) to recommend approval of the request to change zoning designation from R-3 (Multi
Family Dwelling District) to R-1(M) (One Family Manufactured Home Dwelling District) on
property described as Comanche Land First Unit, Block Four (4), Lot Four (4), generally located
at 1408 Yuma Trail, Harker Heights, Bell County, Texas.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff provides no recommendation for the request to change zoning designation from R-3 (Multi
Family Dwelling District) to R-1(M) (One Family Manufactured Home Dwelling District) on
property described as Comanche Land First Unit, Block Four (4), Lot Four (4), generally located
at 1408 Yuma Trail, Harker Heights, Bell County, Texas.

ACTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL:

1. Motion to Approve/Disapprove an Ordinance to change zoning designation from R-3 (Multi
Family Dwelling District) to R-1(M) (One Family Manufactured Home Dwelling District) on
property described as Comanche Land First Unit, Block Four (4), Lot Four (4), generally
located at 1408 Yuma Trail, Harker Heights, Bell County, Texas.

2. Any other action deemed necessary.

ATTACHMENTS:

Ordinance 9. Citizen Response
Application

Location Map

§155.020 R-1(M) Code Section

Existing Land Use Map

Zoning Map

Future Land Use Map

Notification Area Map

I N o

Page 2 of 2



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF HARKER HEIGHTS, TEXAS, GRANTING R-1(M)
(ONE FAMILY MANUFACTURED HOME DWELLING DISTRICT) ZONING
PROPERTY DESCRIBED AS COMANCHE LAND FIRST UNIT, BLOCK FOUR (4),
LOT FOUR (4), GENERALLY LOCATED AT 1408 YUMA TRAIL, HARKER HEIGHTS,
BELL COUNTY, TEXAS.

WHEREAS, the City Council (“Council”) of the City of Harker Heights (“City”) finds
that after due notice and public hearings as required by law, and after consideration of the

recommendation of the Planning and Zoning Commission, it is necessary and desirable to
amend the Code of Harker Heights (“Code”) as hereinafter provided; and

WHEREAS, the meeting at which this Ordinance was passed was open to the public, and
notice of the time, place and purpose of said meeting was given as required by law, all in
strict accordance with the requirements of the Texas Open Meetings Act;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF HARKER HEIGHTS, TEXAS:

SECTION 1: The Council officially finds and declares that the facts and recitations set
forth in the preamble to this Ordinance are true and correct.

SECTION 2: The hereinafter-described property described previously zoned from R-3
(Multi Family Dwelling District) is rezoned to R-1(M) (One Family Manufactured Home
District):

Comanche Land First Unit, Block Four (4), Lot Four (4), generally located
at 1408 Yuma Trail, Harker Heights, Bell County, Texas.

SECTION 3: Table VII, Table of Special Ordinances, of the Code is hereby
supplemented by adding the following entry:

Ord. No. Date Passed Description
12/08/20 Granting R-1(M) zoning on property

described as Comanche Land First
Unit, Block Four (4), Lot Four (4),
generally located at 1408 Yuma Trail,
Harker Heights, Bell County, Texas.

SECTION 4: All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the provisions of this
Ordinance are to the extent of such conflict hereby repealed.

Page 1 of 2



SECTION §5: This Ordinance shall be effective from and after its passage, and the City
Clerk shall publish the caption or title of hereof within ten days as required by law.

PASSED AND APPROVED on December 8, 2020

Spencer H. Smith, Mayor

ATTEST:

Juliette Helsham, City Secretary

Page 2 of 2



Rezoning Request Application |

*Reguirements- MUST BECOMPLETE OR'WILLINOTBE ACCEPTED*

Thisapplication must'be completed and returned to the Planning and Development Department of the City of
‘Harker Heights, Texas along with the following: |

§g°f Hz'-}ﬂ;:';:eig s 1. Pre-Application Meeting Scheduled i
WG € Devenpment 2. Paymentof $200.00 to the City of Harker Heights

305 Mifllers Crossing

Harker Heights, TX 76548

Phone: (258) 953-5647 i

Property Owner{s) Name: DAVZO PHIWZIPES Date: o4 Z06
Address: 1405 Yuma TRAZL
City/State/Zip: H V2L EL HET&GHTS J 4 T¢sd X

prone:___ N

| Legal Description of Property:
Location of Property (Address if available): 408 Voamd mAare  fl AYLEZ HETSHTS 5 W TS |
Lot ‘f:‘; Block:  // \} ; Subdivision: C,f 1 L,-J,-}‘IC i‘ f e L ‘j\nt(

Sl ]
Acres: o f {50 Property ID: ?)[Q(ﬁ ;;;/}—?\, Survey: -;;l\,f L

[
For properties not in a recorded subdivision please submit a copy of a current survey showing the property’s proposed to be
changed, and/or legal field notes.

Proposed Use: f}'lﬂfu‘u ACAUR g (ﬂ' nomy
. - S
| = E DR
Current Zoning Classification: ?2 L Proposed Zoning: ("\'\ & —lk !\4 Y\l
Current Land Use: \E."lff A ProposedLand Use: (Y)Y ). o/

| Applicant’s Representative (if applicable):
N7 CHENUE STmPASoON

SO e T

], being the undersigned applicant of the property herein described, herby make application for approval of plans submitted and made 2 part of the
application in accordance with the provisions of the City of Harker Heights Ordinances, and hereby certify that the information provided is true and
correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

I, being the undersigned applicant, understand that failure to appear to represent a request shall be deemed a request to withdraw the proposal, or

DAVID PriLe1Ps @lﬁ%ﬁ%

Printed Name of Property Owner Signature of Praperty Owner

Applicant’s Representative:

Phone:

MNIEHELLE SZ/Wf9’5(3’"‘-/

Printed Name of Representative Signature of Repres v
{h g; 2 /ﬂs./z/(,,
SWORN AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME ON THIS "}/ payoF LYK ,z/i’/ YVONNE K SPELL
NOTARY PUBLIC STATE OF TEXAS
: 40 7/ MY COMM. EXP.5/5/2022
TGWATURE OF NOTARY PUBLIC my commission ExeiRes:  JINZLL 5 T0 02 NOTARY ID 12826060-1

il s STAFF ONLY DO NOTE y6UT BELOW
Date Submitted: ///f//ﬂ’ﬂ - Pre-Application Meeting Receipt #: ﬂ/& i/ 77/}
Received By: W Case #:Zw__
g7

Revised: 5/2020




y .
xu\M

- il

T T g
Vi g i

T R

)

09

ath |
1A oL



— 00 4 siuBiad souey

Buissaid S0 SOF
1wewdojeasg pue Buuusid
S1UBeH Janien Jo Aig




§ 155020 R-1 ONE FAMILY DWELLING DISTRICT.

(A) Permitted uses. The following uses are permitted by right:
(1) Site-built, single-family dwellings and industrialized housing.
(2) Church or other place of worship.

(3) Municipal buildings, non-profit libraries or museums, police and fire stations, public utilities (without outside storage
yards or electric substations), public parks, playgrounds, municipal golf courses, public recreation facilities, and community
buildings.

(4) Customary home occupations as defined in §155.003.
(8) Accessory structure.

(a) One small accessory building (not exceeding 144 square feet) per residence customarily incident to the above
uses (not involving the conduct of a business) subject to the following requirements:

1. Structure must be built upon a moveable foundation;
2. . Structure cannot exceed 12 feet in height;

3. Structure must set behind the rear facade of the main residence building and must be setback five feet from the
rear property line and six feet from the side property line; and

4. Materials, building design, and construction must comply with the requirements ofCh. 150.

(b) Large accessory buildings customarily incident to the above uses (not involving the conduct of a business) subject
to the following requirements:

1. Building materials and facade must be consistent with the main residence building materials and facade;
2. Large accessory building must be behind the front facade of the main residence;

3. The height of the large accessory building cannot exceed that of the main residence building;

4

. Number, size, setbacks and height requirements based on the size of the lot as follows:

Number of

Large Maximum
. Aggregate Size Maximum
Lot Size Accessory of All Accessory Setbacks Height
Structures S
tructures
Allowed

Front: 25 feet
< 10,000 square feet 1 250 square feet | Side: 6 feet 15 feet
Rear: 10 feet

Front: 25 feet
1 500 square feet | Side: 6 feet 15 feet

> 10,000 square feet

=S Rear: 10 feet
> 5 acre Front: 25 feet
< 1 acre 2 1,000 square feet | Side: 6 feet 24 feet

Rear: 20 feet

Front: 25 feet
> 1 acre 4 1,500 square feet | Side: 6 feet 24 feet
Rear: 20 feet

(6) Private garage.
(7) Home based child care.

(8) Real estate sales office, or temporary living quarters to provide security during the development of residential
subdivisions, but not to exceed two years.

(9) Low impact telecommunication towers.
(10) Public schools.
(B) Conditional uses. The following require conditional use permits:

(1) Private schools having a curriculum equal to a public elementary, high school, or institution of higher learning
(except home schooling).



(2) Neighborhood association facilities.

(3) Farms, nurseries, truck gardens and greenhouses, provided no sales offices are maintained and no livestock are
kept within 250 feet of a residence of any person other than the farm owner.

(4) Accessory dwelling for a relative or servant (not for rent).

(5) Accessory structure as provided by § 155.040.
(C) Height regulations. No building shall exceed two and one-half stories or 35 feet in height.
(D) Front yard, side yard, and rear yard As per Table 21-A.

(E) Intensity of use. Every lot or tract of land shall have an area of not less than 8,400 square feet and an average
overall width of not less than 70 feet and a minimum lot frontage of not less than 45 feet. Except that if a lot or tract should
have less area or width than is herein required and its boundary lines along their entire length should touch lands under
other ownership on the effective date of this chapter and shall not have changed since the date, such parcel of land may be
used for a single family dwelling.

(F) Additional use, height, and area regulation. Additional use, height, and area regulations and exceptions are found in §
155.040.

(G) R-1(M) zoning designation. R-1(M) is a one family residential lot that also allows manufactured homes. All
manufactured housing structures installed after December 31, 1999, must be installed on a permanent foundation, as that
term is defined in § 152.01.

(1) Inorder to be approved, the manufactured home must be found to have design compatibility with other dwellings in
the neighborhood.

(2) The following standards apply to any placement of a manufactured home on a lot after December 31, 1999:

(a) Roofing shall be similar in color, material and appearance to the roofing material commonly used on residential
dwellings within the community or comparable to the predominant materials used on dwellings within the neighborhood.

Materials shall include asphalt composition, shingle, tile, crushed rock, standing seam metal or similar materials (except all
other metal). Roof pitch shall be a minimum of 3/12.

(b) Exterior siding shall be similar in color, material, and appearance to the exterior siding material commonly used on
residential dwellings within the community or comparable to predominant materials used on dwellings within the
neighborhood. Exterior siding shall be of brick, wood, stucco, plaster, concrete or other material which is finished in a non-
glossy and non-reflective manner.

(c) If a garage/carport is constructed, it must be similar in appearance to others in the neighborhood and constructed
of like materials as that of the primary home.

(d) Two all-weather surface off street parking spaces meeting the requirements of §155.061 shall be provided.

(3) Every manufactured home shall be placed so that the entrance or front of the home faces or parallels the principal
street frontage, except:

(@) In cases where the lot is one acre or greater and the home is located more than 50 feet from the street; or
(b) Where the lot width is 60 feet or less.
(4) All entrances to a manufactured home shall be provided with permanent steps, porch or similar suitable entry.

(5) The lot must meet all applicable requirements ofChapter 154, and shall comply with the area regulations in (D) of
this section. Variance in setbacks may be given in inches not to exceed one foot at the Building Official's discretion.

(H) Signs As perChapter 151,
() Parking. As per §§ 155.061 through 155.068.

(J) Storage. Open storage is prohibited except for materials for the residents’ use, such as firewood, gardening
materials, and similar materials.

(K) Landscaping. All yards shall have vegetative groundcover of sufficient quality and quantity, or other city-approved
groundcover, to control dust, erosion and sediment upon final inspections. In addition, a minimum of two six-foot-tall trees,
measuring two inches or more in caliper (diameter) when measured 12 inches from the base of the trunk, and eight three-
gallon shrubs, are required in the front yard.

(L) [Industrialized housing.
(1) Industrialized housing shall be considered real property and must:

(a) Have a value equal to or greater than the median taxable value for each single-family dwelling located within 500
feet of the lot on which the industrialized housing is proposed to be located, as determined by the most recent certified tax
appraisal roll for the county;



{b) Have exterior siding, roofing, roof pitch, foundation fascia, and fenestration compatible with the single-family
dwellings located within 500 feet of the lot on which the industrialized housing is proposed to be located;

(c) Comply with city aesthetic standards, building setbacks, side and rear yard offsets, subdivision control,
architectural landscaping, square footage, and other site requirements applicable to single-family dwellings;

(d) Be securely fixed to a permanent foundation; and
(e) Have all local permits and licenses that are applicable to site-built housing.

For purposes of this division, VALUE means the taxable VALUE of the industrialized housing and lot after installation of
the housing.

(2) Any owner or authorized agent who intends to construct, erect, install or move any industrialized housing into the
city shall first make application to the Building Official and obtain the required permits. In addition to any other information
otherwise required for such permits, the application shall:

(a) Identify each single-family dwelling located within 500 feet of the lot on which the industrialized housing is to be
located, and show the taxable value for each such dwelling, as determined by the most recent certified tax appraisal roll for
the county;

(b) Describe the exterior siding, roofing, roof pitch, foundation fascia, and fenestration for each single-family dwelling
located within 500 feet of the lot on which the industrialized housing is to be located;

(c) Describe the permanent foundation and method of attachment proposed for the industrialized housing; and

(d) State the anticipated taxable value of the industrialized housing and the lot after installation of the industrialized
housing.

(3) A person commits an offense if the person:

(a) Constructs, erects, installs or moves any industrialized housing in the city without first obtaining a permit as
required by this section; or

{b) Constructs, erects, installs or moves any industrialized housing into the city unless such industrialized housing
complies with this section.

(Ord. 2001-36, passed 11-13-01; Am. Ord. 2002-28, passed 11-12-02; Am. Ord. 2006-40, passed 10-24-06; Am. Ord. 2010-
32, passed 10-12-10; Am. Ord. 2011-08, passed 4-19-11)



- Lool - - 1941 950 Sy o) ArEUcdsal IR SIWNSSE (Z) [SLINYA TV HLIM
) ussn Bl @socund Jenanied e o) ssuy si 03 40 jonposd s

10 uonEUAsa:dal U SRR TUBIGH JONEH jO KL eyl 13nposd

JUEIJEA _ muas von © kuan 1o s 387 aul 20110528

ppuncq Ausdoud jo uOHBaG) DANER: AEwaidde s Ao swasadas pue Asans

ue juas.0a) Jou sacp 4 ‘sascdind Buikaans 1o ‘BuuaauiBua ‘EB3| J0) ILEINS

| 93 40 10y poieda.d uasg ey tou Aew pur $550dind [Euciew.OH! o) 51 1npoud S| a

| B0 BB S e T M

| 009S-CSEHET 3

| v 81592 XL “subiey Janiey = s
g | -lv g Burssoin s.asimi 508

! wewdojensg pus Buuusyy

m L] S14BI0H Jenien Jo Au

A i

u aWoH painjoenuepy I
xajdng |
-| eouspisey Apweq-ajbuig ‘

as pue’ m:_uw_xw,

"JL BWINA 8071 D

8¢-0¢Z



1 __lpLal — Lrag p 1 lew————

1a1sig bullama Ajwed-yny -y

yousig Buljlamq Ajiweg-om) z-y

o181 Buljlamg awoH painjoeynuely Ajiwed-auQ (W) 1-y
Jouys1q Buljiamq Ajiwed-suQ -y

1913s1Q ssauisng [1e}ay pooysoqybiaN z-9

s)ouysiqg Buiuoz

“HL BWINA 807 D

#¥n yans woy Busue £
3 K40 93 SI5RR (£) PUB 4031341 351 BUI IOy Aimgrsuods:
S1 Sy jonpoud eul sidasoe (1) Jesn sy) ‘@sodind JENSH
o fsminaoe oyj o) s Aueues JO uonwuasadel ou sayew syl JaEH jo ko syl 1anposd
S W pauEUoY © fuaa A o sl Ja%n Ayl ZoLL0SZE
D '#eg ‘ssuspunog Auadosd jo uoHE0] Banmal BEwncidde sul AUo Sussaidas pue AsmnE

PUNCIB-3y}-LO LR [UDSICH) 10U S0P 1 $50dind Burdanins Jo ‘Buuaauibus e8| of IgEINS
9 40 404 poreda:d LT PARY 10U ARW FUT 5350AINd |BUCHRWICH 0} §1 1onpod S| LISWIRIISIG
BN K1 BB S0 T AN
0095-C56-F5Z —&

KG5IL XL ‘SUBioy Jonien 4

Burssoud s o 508
wewdcpeaeg pun Buruueig

s1uBiay soxpied jo Kig

uiuoz

8¢-0¢Z



1 1001 =

10 550 ‘oliewen Aue woy SiuBoH Jouey

sy 01 Jo Janpoid s
1o Aominao® 941 of B Ariem J0 uoTEILASA:dal Ou SaYew SUBIaH Kwen jo KuD eu) onpoid
S Ul paueiuoa e Apsan | o s a0 au) 701 L0STH
2 ‘0D ‘sauspunag fuadoud jo uche30) dAes atewxcidde sy Kjuo susssudss pue Asuns
sodind Bukanins Jo ‘BuL3auBua EB3| 1) Sceuns
04 %1 12nposd B

n.nt.i!s B59L XL ‘syBion seniey Mu MOE
,’1) ~y
" {

lenuapisay Ajisuag wnipapy

lejuapisay paxi I

lenuapisay Ajiwey ajbuig

Burssosd 09 50T
wswdopenag pue Guiuely
saubiey Jeniey jo Aug

[11}4 A

asM pueT ainin4

"L BWINA 0¥ D

9SM pue- ainin4g 8¢-02Z



(s¢) senuadoid paynoN |

(z) [e1uag puswiwosay m

— J ' 2 5 o X Bv594 XL ‘s1ubroy Josey
1 K . - Burssoid sIa S0E
L - ¢ - 2 A 3 i wewdojensg pue Buuueig

484ng 14 00%
M1 BWnA 80%L




u) ‘I} )
s SENT: NOVEMBER 18, 2019
DUE BACK: NOVEMBER 24, 2020

TO: Clity of Harker Heipghts
Flanning & Development Bepmﬁnent

FROM: Jmmuy + Moer cjbhﬁsdﬂ
2000 Pustlineg Qaks DR o

(Address of Your Praperty that oV
&@W%Rwﬂﬁ:ﬁz.?wé

RE: An application has been made to consider to consider a rezoning from
R-3 (Multi Family Dwelling District) to R-1(M) (One Family
Manufactured Home Dwelling District) on property described as
Comanche Land First Unit, Block Four (4), Lot Four (4), generally located
at 1408 Yuma Trail, Harker Heights, Bell County, Texas (see attached
notification map).

O 1RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF THE REQUEST
¥ IRECOMMEND DENIAL OF THE REQUEST

Com%l “reco mmend_of. % ' ,

mn

Tru_Lhngas/

Printed Name
2 Y Mod 2020
Date ~
NOV 24 2020
Planning & Development
Z20-28 Harker Heights Planning & Development November 18, 2020

,.;';ﬁ"fégt‘ w t



City of Harker Heights Monday, November 23, 2020
Planning & Development Commission

Jimmy & Noemi Johnson
2001 Rustling Oaks Drive
Harker Heights, TX 76548

Ref: Rezoning from R-3 (Multi Family Dwelling District) to R-1 (M) (One Family
Manufactured Home Dwelling District) on property described as Comanche Land
First Unit, Block Four (4), Lot Four (4), generally located at 1408 Yuma Trail,
Harker Heights, Bell County, Texas.

Our home, 2001 Rustling Oaks Drive, is located well within four hundred (400)
feet of the proposed rezoning requested property.

A. Notification was received on 20 November 2020. in order to make a written
response we must submit and have in your offices our written document no
later than 27 November 2020. The time restraint that includes the
Thanksgiving Holiday is inadequate.

B. There is an existing dwelling that stands on Comanche Land First Unit, Block
Four (4) Lot Five (5); request clarification of current zoning?

1. Is this an R-1{M} zoned home?
2. If so has it been re-zoned from R-3 to an R-1{M) Zone?

C. The current request to re-zone a R-3 Lot to an R-1{M) lot in the middle of
Comanche Land, 1st Unit, Block Four(4), totally zoned R-3, makes little
sense except that it makes it easier to later obtain re-zoning approval for
lots 1,2,3 and nearby adjoining property. Once re-zoned to R-1(M) a lot can
easily be divided, and trailers added without city approval; circumventing
existing negotiating power the city passed in 2013 for planned
development for Mobile Home Parks

D. Zoning regulations cited from the 1999 “mixed residential” zoning vote
which eliminated manufactured homes to sit side-by-side with site-built
homes

E. The generalized tactic being taken by the property owner who owners
fifteen (15 plus) trailers properties in Harker Heights; allows for the
development of a trailer park community without expressly going through



the new planned development passed in April of 2013 and without applying
for a Trailer Park application. And, without having to comply with Trailer
Park development rules
F. One being, when a Trailer Park application is made, a 200-foot easement is
required between it and any R-1 property bordering it. A R-1(M) re-zoned
property immediately bordering our home would only require that a trailer
be placed no closer than 8-feet from our fence. If re-zoning is approved, it
makes it much easier to develop a sprawling trailer park on the property;
the property owner, owns five plus acres bordering homes on Rustling Oaks
Drive, Dakota Trail and surrounding Yuma Trail that sits vacant
G. Our property, 2001 Rustling Oaks Drive and our neighbor in 2003 is
bordered by Comanche Land, 1% Unit, Block Four (4), Lot One (1).
1. Five R-2 units on Pima Dr. border Comanche Land, First Unit, Block Four
(4),lots 1,2,3,48&5
2. Seven (7) R-2 Units on Pima and Dakota Trace are also within the 400
feet of requested re-zone
3. R-1residence 2001, 2003, & 2005 Rustling Oaks Drive are within the 400
feet range of the requested re-zone

The basic reason for opposition to the request to rezone is economic. A rezoning
approval will cause home values to nosedive on Rustling Oaks Drive, Pima Drive,
Dakota Trace and Yuma Trail. Research through a licensed Real Estate Broker
reveals that our home at 2001 Rustling Oaks Drive would lose around 20% in
value. That correlates to a loss of value in the $70K range. Meaning we are left
with a high value home that is lower in practical resale value while the mortgage
and property tax is not.

In summation a small property re-zoned to R-1{M) in the physical center of an
established R-1 and R-2 Residential District degrades the quality of the
neighborhood in level of both appearance and economics for owners and citizens
who reside in said District. We urge the Commission to first consider the following
as well as the information found in this document.

The Planning & Development Commission should zone to improve not zone to

degrade. We recommend this re-zoning request be denied!



Jimmydohnson Noemi Johnson

W {/WL"‘/V




—1} 0§ 0Z0Z® eiep dey 'sajbojouydal Jexel '003dV 0Z0Z@ Awbew)

= * ?...ww‘,.?;.:..rr r .ﬂﬂﬂl vt
T o X
e~ w




40g  2(Bo0p 0Z0Z@ Biep depy

wuild “jjea Bwid
14 B ‘

ey
. e
o
T .m
= By ]
3
e ._..m N I
m i bEQ — .mv
_-.h . .__.eF___Q
g
£ :
Yo mE__a.
5 o :
i s 5 Pu.
; 7
¥
| :
] ._.. f
| < o
£ , |
&ar
1L ewny, : \
e . )
Y fup =St nm..q
-r .v : j
-
- £
[~
2
f‘
8
[~
)
o

Pi yy

|led] Bwna



| mEa_ LhiBdi= |
LAG'ELD ¥l BLHDIAH HEMEYH N1 143873 g0 ¢ BTG o € QYT ‘SdITTiHd reoy
gee'ale . . XLV SIHDI3H H Y T LA 0% ‘ \NQ\Q% .wLG Q%O .m n_><a ..mm_ﬁ_:n. | :.a_.m e
060 L LY fidisss LR x_...e._._c_m: mu.xmfrﬁmsgoi 8 QIAVA 'SdMIHd reey
| 000'L18 _ _ XL 'BLHDIEH rmxxs.. N1 msé n_s ‘ i | wo__><a .mm?..i 7z aow
964y LE %4 .Erm_wx HAEWHYH N LU3ETE 2Ly 8 AIAVA *SdMTIHd ooy
._E..S. HEa i XL 'SLHBIEH g%»ﬁﬂm oLy aaiava .mszzy | ]
#ii'Log KL "BAHOIEH HIYUYH N1 83873 8oy 9 QWA 'SdIMiHd g8y
3.@.63 B KL 'GUHBIEH zmxqu W LHEETE 00F 8 QIAVa 'SdITiHG resy
aﬁ_w x._..,nc,_a_mr. mmxg‘z._ .Em&m ¥or | S _ m.as.é 'SdMIHd feod
Wi C XUSIHDM MDY L3 20y QOAV'SdTIHE  me aoise [N
GO0k LE _ XL 'SLHDIEH HEMUYH z._ LHFENE Lov € aAva .w&jrxy 1By . W
600'06§ KL 'BLHOIEH HaNHYH 4L ﬁu..:m 82 8ava _E_.an_ = ey
Bo..m-. KL "SLHDIEH WM YNNA | q asﬁ._._ .9.3.___._1 (]
L20'6H XL 'BLHDIEH WDIMYM N1 U363 0¥ 8QAva‘SdTIHg o
Goo'eet oo XL mEc_mx xmv_is.. ‘ JONHE QIAVA ‘SdIMTiIHd . ey
088- , | o XL 'BLHBIEH ._H,Es.. é..«s_:y oLvl _ R mosmm a?m ma:.__zn_ _sm
ks a,&.&a SR T X1 'SLHDIAH UIHEVH JOML VIONVA 88666 | i mnsémm:.__ﬁ_n. ey




SENT: NOVEMBER 18, 2019
DUE BACK: NOVEMBER 24, 2020

TO: City of Harker Heights
Planning & Development Department

FROM: 2003 .Ry:ff.inf&@&g s Dp.
Haarer HEe/shtls, 7xX 1L S98

(Address of Your Property that Could
Be Impacted by this Request)

RE: An application has been made to consider to consider a rezoning from
R-3 (Multi Family Dwelling District) to R-1(M) (One Family
Manufactured Home Dwelling District) on property described as
Comanche Land First Unit, Block Four (4), Lot Four (4), generally located
at 1408 Yuma Trail, Harker Heights, Bell County, Texas (see attached
notification map).

[0 1RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF THE REQUEST
&2 I1RECOMMEND DENIAL OF THE REQUEST

Comments:

SEE The A4 zdl. umey T
Ld.’lﬂx:;r. Rbg(-_le.s ﬁ;}/uﬂ Q*RXEA
Printed Name Signature! S

Jy Now ADLO
Date(f = ’ Reeelvod

NOV 2 4 2020
Planning & Development

720-28 Harker Heights Planning & Development November 18, 2020



#0 m wog Sowm Guaey o 190 ‘shewrn e wod Tl LTy
¥ Air) ma TR e s () PUR J0SIY) TR0 010 Sy ApOmIeceRl e s (21 SLNIYE TTY HUM.

F==
4a3ng 34 0oy il |

"HL BWNA 8071

4051

5051

:o;mo_n__“_oz

(mom ) 77 7270@ S04




City of Harker Heights Tuesday, November 24, 2020
Planning & Development Commission

Larry & Dagmar Rogers
2003 Rustling Oaks Drive
Harker Heights, TX 76548

Ref: Rezoning from R-3 (Multi Family Dwelling District) to R-1(M)
(One Family Manufactured Home Dwelling District) on property
described as Comanche Land First Unit, Block four (4).Lot Four (4),
generally located at 1408 Yuma Trail, Harker Heights, Bell County, Texas.

Our home, 2003 Rustling Oaks Drive, is located within four hundred (400)
feet of the proposed rezoning requested property.

A. Clarification Needed: We received your notification on 20 Nov 2020. In
order to make a written response we must submit and have it in your
offices no later than 27 Nov 2020, five days before the Dec 2nd
Meeting. That per paragraph 3 of your Dear Property Owner page. But

r states it mus returned NLT 24 N
See the top right hand corner of your recommendation document.

B. Clarification: Harker Heights Code of Ordinances, CHAPTER 152:
MOBILE HOMES AND MOBILE HOME PARKS.

1. 152.02 Movement, placement, and replacement of manufactured
homes; permit required.

2. (2) If moving into or within the city, the lot on which the home is to
be situated will be checked to assure proper zoning. The lot must
be a recognized home park (licensed and zoned R-MH) or
R-1 zoned with a suffix M (R-1(M)).

C. Clarification is reqguested: A home now stands on Comanche Land First
Unit, Block Four (4) Lot Five (5).

1. Is this an R-1(M) zoned home?

2. Was it re-zoned from an R-3 to an R-1(M) Zone prior to placement?

3. Can you provide or make public a copy of the current Zoning
Approval for Comanche Land First Unit, Block Four (4). Lot Five (5)?

D. The current request to re-zone a R-3 Lot to an R-1(M) lot in the middie
Comanche Land, 1st Unit, Block Four (4), totally zoned R-3, makes little
sense except that makes it easier to later obtain re-zoning approval for



Lots 1,2,3 and nearby or adjoining property. Once re-zoned to R-1(M) a
Lot can easily be divided and trailers added without city approval.

E. This tactic allows an owner to develop a trailer park without applying
for a Trailer Park application. That and without having to comply with
Trailer Park development rules. One being, when a Trailer Park
application is made, a 200 ft. easement is required between it and any
R-1 property bordering. An R-1(M) property immediately bordering our
home would only require that a trailer be placed no closer than 8 feet
from our fence. If re-zoning is approved it makes it much easier to
develop a sprawling trailer park.

F.  Our property, 2003 Rustling Oaks Dr. and our neighbor in 2001 is
bordered by Comanche Land, 1st Unit, Block Four (4), Lot One (1).

1. Five R-2 units on Pima Dr. border Comanche Land, First Unit, Block 4
(4), Lots 1, 2, 3, 4, & 5.

2. Seven R-2 Units on Pima and Dakota Trace are also within the 400
feet of the requested re-zone.

3. R-1 residence 2005 Rustling Oaks Dr. is within the 400 feet range of
the requested re-zone.

The basic reason for opposition to this request is economic. A rezoning
approval will cause home values to nose dive on Rustling Oaks, Dr., Pima
Drive, Dakota Trace, and Yuma Trail. Research through a licensed Real
Estate Broker reveals that our home at 2003 Rustling Oaks Dr. would
lose around 20% in value. That correlates to a loss of value in the
$80K range. Meaning we are left with a high value home that is lower in
value while the mortgage and property tax is not.

In summary a small, assumably unlicensed property, re-zoned to R-1(M) in
the physical center of an established R-1 and R-2 Residential District
degrades the quality of the neighborhood in level of both appearance and
economics for owners and for citizens who reside in that District. We urge
the Commission to first consider the following as well as the information
found in this document.

THE PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION SHOULD ZONE TO
IMPROVE NOT ZONE TO DEGRADE.



¢ | .x-,) ”
Larry ﬁ ogers Olgagg;br g&:\s@? =



5| (ge) sensadoud paynon |
oyng 34 00
"B BWNA BOVL

yid ﬁiﬁ
5
LS

i

i
(Gl b :
i

(05 b




m—1 08 30000 0Z07@ Elep depy Fswvad S3Y WSedeud J9 D) wary 2Fs q))

B .= \ X _3Prog /
; ‘ ! :
- w Y 7 ..\Jn ey, -
e . ey o g
A : .L..-.Sxk &
‘_ I
Yok tre, 3
4 4 euy $
- . &wh.h QE\Q
W ] \_..h,,...N s
h*!.ﬂ .ua. mﬂ E...._Q
gl | ay [ e 2
-
_ W v &
. ; 5
iRiL By oy J 5
_,Ma_e.h QEH .m n..-ww
b il A &
o £
= &
JG
¢ P yeo
Pio Py
M. *WOD\O
By Yo

[elf ewin)



CITY COUNCIL MEMORANDUM

AGENDA ITEM # VII-3

FROM: THE OFFICE OF THE CITY MANAGER DATE: DECEMBER 8, 2020

CONDUCT A PUBLIC HEARING TO DISCUSS AND CONSIDER APPROVING AN
ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF HARKER HEIGHTS, TEXAS, TO CHANGE THE
ZONING DESIGNATION FROM R-1 (ONE FAMILY DWELLING DISTRICT) TO R-2
(TWO FAMILY DWELLING DISTRICT) ON PROPERTY DESCRIBED AS 6.51 ACRES
OUT OF A 47.626 ACRE TRACT OF LAND IN BELL COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING PART
OF THE H.B. LITTLEFIELD SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 511, THE LAND HEREIN
DESCRIBED BEING PART OF A CALLED 113.5 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED
TO ROBERT DON SUTTON, TRUSTEE, GENERALLY LOCATED NORTH OF
KILLEEN ISD MIDDLE SCHOOL NO. 14 ALONG WARRIORS PATH, HARKER
HEIGHTS, BELL COUNTY, TEXAS, AND TAKE THE APPROPRIATE ACTION.

EXPLANATION:

The applicant is requesting a change from the current zoning of R-1 (One-Family Dwelling
District) to R-2 (Two Family Dwelling District) on 6.51 acres of vacant land along Warriors Path.
The request will enable the applicant to construct approximately twenty (20) duplexes on the
property. The remaining 41 acres will be dedicated to single family residential and is currently
zoned as such.

Surrounding Land Uses
Adjacent land uses include:

Existing Land Use Future Land Use Zoning
. : . : R-1
North Vacant Single Family Residential {onsEamlEnwE D)
South School Medium/ ﬁlgh _Densny R-1
Residential
Vacant — City of Vacant — City of ; .
Kot Nolanville Nolanville Gt iplapille
West Duplex/Manufactured Single Family/Medium |R-1/R-2 (Two Family Dwelling
Home Density Residential District)

The applicant’s property is in an arear without a land use designation per the 2007 Comprehensive
Plan. The proposed designation for two-family dwellings is considered an acceptable for new
developments within areas a Medium Density Residential which surrounds the subject property to
the west. The proposed rezoning from R-1 to R-2 will allow for the construction of duplexes and
therefore, the proposed rezoning and intended use would be consistent with the overall
development of the area. Staff has not identified any critical issues with the potential use that
would negatively affect the health, safety or general welfare of the City.

Page 1 of 3



Flood Damage Prevention:
No portion of this property lies within the 100 year or 500-year flood hazard areas.

Notices:

Staff sent out three (3) notices to property owners within the 400-foot notification area. There were
zero (0) responses received in favor of the request, and zero (0) responses received in opposition
of the request.

ACTION TAKEN BY THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION:

Following a public hearing held on December 2, 2020, the Planning and Zoning Commission voted
unanimously (9-0) to recommend denial of the request to change zoning designation from R-1
(One Family Dwelling District) to R-2 (Two Family Dwelling District), on property described as
6.51 acres out of a 47.626 acre tract of land in Bell County, Texas, being part of the H.B. Littlefield
Survey, Abstract No. 511, the land herein described being part of a called 113.5 acre tract of land
conveyed to Robert Don Sutton, Trustee, generally located north of Killeen ISD Middle School
No. 14 along Warriors Path, Harker Heights, Bell County, Texas.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommended approval to the Planning and Zoning Commission of an Ordinance to change
the zoning designation from R-1 (One Family Dwelling District) to R-2 (Two Family Dwelling
District), based on the following:

1. The proposed use and rezoning is compatible with existing uses in the neighborhood.

2. The proposed use and rezoning would not likely have any adverse impact on adjoining
uses and zoning districts.

Because the recommendation of the property was not approved by the P&Z, per
§155.212(D) (2) of the City of Harker Heights Code of Ordinances, a district change will
require a three-fourths (super-majority) approval vote from the City Council.

e (D) Vote Required

2)  If such proposed amendment, supplement, or change has not been approved
by the Planning and Zoning Commission, the amendment, supplement or change
shall not become effective except by a three-fourths approval vote by the City
Council.

ACTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL:

1. Motion to Approve/Disapprove an Ordinance to change the zoning designation from R-1
(One Family Dwelling District) to R-2 (Two Family Dwelling District), on property
described as 6.51 acres out of a 47.626 acre tract of land in Bell County, Texas, being part
of the H.B. Littlefield Survey, Abstract No. 511, the land herein described being part of a
called 113.5 acre tract of land conveyed to Robert Don Sutton, Trustee, generally located
north of Killeen ISD Middle School No. 14 along Warriors Path, Harker Heights, Bell
County, Texas, based on staff’s recommendation and findings.

2. Any other action deemed necessary.

Page 2 of 3



ATTACHMENTS:

PNAN R LN

Ordinance

Application

Site Plan

Location Map

Existing Land Use Map
Zoning Map

Future Land Use Map
Notification Area Map

Page 3 of 3



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF HARKER HEIGHTS, TEXAS, GRANTING
R-2 ZONING ON PROPERTY DESCRIBED AS 6.51 ACRES OUT OF A 47.626
ACRE TRACT OF LAND IN BELL COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING PART OF THE
H.B. LITTLEFIELD SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 511, THE LAND HEREIN
DESCRIBED BEING PART OF A CALLED 113.5 ACRE TRACT OF LAND
CONVEYED TO ROBERT DON SUTTON, TRUSTEE, GENERALLY LOCATED
NORTH OF KILLEEN ISD MIDDLE SCHOOL NO. 14 ALONG WARRIORS
PATH, HARKER HEIGHTS, BELL COUNTY, TEXAS.

WHEREAS, the City Council (“Council’) of the City of Harker Heights (“City””) finds
that after due notice and public hearings as required by law, and after consideration of the
recommendation of the Planning and Zoning Commission, it is necessary and desirable to
amend the Code of Harker Heights (“Code”) as hereinafter provided; and

WHEREAS, the meeting at which this Ordinance was passed was open to the public, and
notice of the time, place and purpose of said meeting was given as required by law, all in
strict accordance with the requirements of the Texas Open Meetings Act;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF HARKER HEIGHTS, TEXAS:

SECTION 1: The Council officially finds and declares that the facts and recitations set
forth in the preamble to this Ordinance are true and correct.

SECTION 2: The hereinafter-described property, as previously zoned R-1 (One-Family
Dwelling District) is rezoned to R-2 (Two Family Dwelling District):

6.51 acres out of a 47.626 acre tract of land in Bell County, Texas, being
part of the H.B. Littlefield Survey, Abstract No. 511, the land herein
described being part of a called 113.5 acre tract of land conveyed to
Robert Don Sutton, Trustee, generally located north of Killeen ISD
Middle School No. 14 along Warriors Path, Harker Heights, Bell County,
Texas

SECTION 3: Table VII, Table of Special Ordinances, of the Code is hereby
supplemented by adding the following entry:

Ord. No. Date Passed Description
12/08/20 Granting R-2 zoning on property

described as 6.51 acres out of a 47.626
acre tract of land in Bell County,
Texas, being part of the H.B.
Littlefield Survey, Abstract No. 511,
the land herein described being part of
a called 113.5 acre tract of land
conveyed to Robert Don Sutton,

Page 1 of 2



Trustee, generally located north of
Killeen ISD Middle School No. 14
along Warriors Path, Harker Heights,
Bell County, Texas..

SECTION 4: All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the provisions of this
Ordinance are to the extent of such conflict hereby repealed.

SECTION 5: This Ordinance shall be effective from and after its passage, and the City
Clerk shall publish the caption or title of hereof within ten days as required by law.

PASSED AND APPROVED on December 8, 2020

Spencer H. Smith, Mayor

ATTEST:

Juliette Helsham, City Secretary

Page 2 of 2



R@mning Request Appiizatima |

; MWMMWMMWMMMWWﬁMWﬂ .

i IWM Tm mﬂ!ﬁ
gtyﬁﬂ;ﬁaﬂengiﬁs 1 Heights, along foliowing:
amning & Development Pre-Application Weeting Scheduled
305 Millers Crossing ZWMME:MW@MW
Hizrler Heights, TX 76548
Phane: (254) 953-5647
Property Owner{s) Name: Dustin King St N 49090

Address; 1623 5. Fort Hood St

Gity/State/Zip: Killeen, Texas 76542

Bl T - R

Legal Description of Property:

Location of Property (Address if available): West of Warriors Path, Approximately 0.80 miles South of Old Nolanville Rd.

Lot Block: Subdivision:

Acres: 6.51 Property ID: 113526 Survey: Part of H.B. Littlefield Survey, Abstract No. 511

For properties not in a recorded subdivision please submit a copy of @ current survey showing the property’s proposed to be
changed, and/or legal field notes.

Proposed Use: Two-Family Dwelling District

Current Zoning Classification: R1 Proposed Zoning: R2

CurrentLand Use: Ag Proposed Land Use: Two-Family Dwellings

|Applicant's Representative (if applicable}:

Applicant’s Representative: Joseph Theriot

Phone: NN ERRRI © R TR

I, being the undersigned applicant of the property herein described, herby make application for approval of plans submitted and made a part of the
application In accordance with the provisions of the City of Harker Heights Ordinances, and hereby certify that the information provided is true and
correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

I, being the undersigned applicant, understand that failure to appear to represent a request shall be dee
30; th Theri ot will represent the owne

Dustin King
Printed Name of Property Owner

Joseph Theriot
Printed Name of Representative

Sasha Marie Frogge’
. Notary Public, State of Texas
: Notary IDF 131128661

P =f My Commission Expires
g";fE - ¥ May 15, 2021

RN AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME ON THIS CQ{ DAY OF &}’ﬂ be”/

/ﬁ/{\ (1] %OQ{

SIGNATURE OF NOTARY PUBLIC my commission xeires: T\, 17, LD L]
STAFF ONLY -- DO NOT FiLL OUT BELOW

)ate Submltted Pre-Application Meeting

Ieceived By:

Revised: 5/2020



PORTION OF KING PROPERTY
ZONING EXHIBIT

PART OF A
- CALLED 113.5 ACRES -
(VOL. 3678. PG. 391)
CURRENT ZONING - R1

6.51 ACRES TO
BE REZONED
TOR2
(CURRENT
ZONING - R1)

LOT 1, BLOCK A
KILLEEN ISD MIDDLE
SCHOOL 14
(YEAR 2019, PLAT #88)
CURRENT ZONING - R1

(R'REPUBLIC

NG & DEVELODV
TEPELS FIRM NO: 21633

PROPERTY ID: 113463
A0401BC U HUNT. 2, ACRES
80.508




281 4ons wey Susue Lge 0 ‘550 ‘BEWED AUE WOy SILOPH SINIEH

SR ‘S!S erpoid ey sidedoe (1) Sasn eyy esodind senaned e o) SSBUY
10 ASRINOTE BL) OF 5B AUBLBA IO UOEIDS2:09) 0U SIHRW SIYTIPH JINEH JO D 2yl Janpoid
o

81 Jasn aul 70 10SZS

BE50L XL SIB1aH Jonioy
BuIssCI) 54901 SOE
wewdojpasg pue Buuueyy
siybieH Jexiey jo Ky

:..!;4._..1‘,1,,‘
(,.... Ai‘

.

N S IANYION




/ V. 080 yans woy Busue Lpges Jo ‘10| "elewed Aur woy suliay JoieH
42 4D @5 wRSERRI (£) PUT JOIRY 38N B} J0y 1@ $2wnSse (Z) 'SITNVA TIV HUM

o 'S1 Sy janpoud sy sjdeode (1) Jesn eyl esodind zepanred B o) SSBUYY SY ©f JO 1Snposd S
= e QO.T OQN QO—. c 0 Azmindom si o) sB LURUEM JO UONEIUSSIGS) OU sayew siyBiaY aneH jo A1D syl tonposd
juedep S Sl paueiod 1 Agsan I o 51 5350 3UL 70 40528
S " "D “ASD ‘saupunog Aladoid jo uoesor samal Miewpeidde 1 Auo suasaidal pue Asming

- PURSIB-aul-uo UR JUASRUCA) JOU S30P J) "sasadind Bukaans jo ‘Busaauibua TeBa) Joj agEINS
it B S f \ 84 40 i0) paiedaud useq eaey jou Aew pue sesodind " 404 51 N
reowes S .

EXE Y BB YTy T WM
~ A 0095-CS6-P5T
| Y -l*l it i ﬁ.%..mﬂ.ﬂ_ni
aouapisay Allwe4-nnw l : A, iemsRiny Pt B

L] S1uBjen Jopey jo kg

aWOoH painjoejnuely _I
xaidng

souopisay Apweg-ajbuig |

asM pueT Bunsixg

Apadoud yoelqng D

AN YZION

Lovi

asn pueT] bunsixg



i o #sn yans woy Busue Anger 10 "550; ‘ebewen Aue woy siubwH JaNEH
lenuapisay paxiN NIN-Y 7777
/L ,
301s1Q Jjed SWOH painjoeynuely HNY : 1081 e SN PR S e
i, S8
Joys1q bunjamg Apnwed-gin g-y R o i
youysiq Buliema Ajwed-omy z-y : LGN o
1sig bulamg Ajiweg-suQ -y
sjounysiq Bbuiuoz =
Auadoud yoalgng D
JiIIANVZION
Ey vi91
IS5 109t
0002 /1061 ~mT
90zL/ /)" jz0Zk

buiuoz 6¢-0¢Z



lenuapisay Aysuaqg ybiy

lenuapisay Ajisuag wnipapy
leuapisay paxip I

lenuapisay Ajjwe ajbuis

asM pueT ainjn4

Auadoud yo9lgng D

7 ——

SIIANVZION

asn yons woy Bursue

o
ofs3) 1@ SWNSSE (Z) [SLINVS TTY HIM

550 ‘alvwen Aue woy suboN JapEH

1ed B J0; 558Uy SY 0} JO JNPOSE KRG

— }
lll/!ll =
i bogL
=N 'y 0095-CS6-5Z
nf.rlnlf n..( Eon 5502 XL "BIBio Jonsey M— .Q
—. » Burssoid 5,190 SO
e v wewdopeneg pue Buruusiy -~
"~ L swyBieH Jeniey 1o A m
T
SN/

@i/
©

Sl9l

R rioL
| R 933
s & 007/ voer | o2 ARE
3 s0zL/ )/ jZ0ZF

9SM) pueT ainjn4




/

(€) sanuadoug paynoN | |
(1) Ie1Uag puswiwoay m

Jayng * r-=
Hng 14 n.o.—urlL

fyiadoud 393lgng D

e

AIIANYVZION

B -

uoneoi

JION TR B T R G B 120



CITY COUNCIL MEMORANDUM

CP20-05 AGENDA ITEM # IX-1

FROM: THE OFFICE OF THE CITY MANAGER DATE: DECEMBER 8, 2020

DISCUSS AND CONSIDER APPROVING A REQUEST FOR THE CONCEPT PLAN OF
ABOOHA TOKLO ADDITION SECTION TWO ON PROPERTY DESCRIBED AS
10.395 ACRES OUT OF THE H.B. LITTLEFIELD SURVEY, ABSTRACT 511,
GENERALLY LOCATED WITHIN THE 1700 BLOCK OF WARRIORS PATH., AND
PROPERTY DESCRIBED AS THE MARLEY ADDITION AMENDED., BLOCK ONE
(1), LOT EIGHT (8), 2.257 ACRES, GENERALLY LOCATED WITHIN THE 1700
BLOCK OF WARRIORS PATH, HARKER HEIGHTS, BELL COUNTY, TEXAS, AND
TAKE THE APPROPRIATE ACTION.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

The applicant has submitted an application for concept plan approval for approximately 12.64
acres of land. The concept plan referred to as Abooha Toklo Addition Section Two outlines a
single-phase development to consist off forty-three (43) R-2 (Two Family Dwelling District)
lots. The properties are appropriately zoned R-2 and R-3 in order to accommodate duplex
development as proposed by the applicant. The concept plan has identified a street extension of
Tejas Trail from Pueblo Trail to Warriors Path. The applicant has shown connectivity to city
water and wastewater as well as internal subdivision sidewalks.

Staff has reviewed the submitted concept plan, and have made comments in regards to drainage,
wastewater capacity, and other pertinent requirements to ensure that all developmental
regulations stipulated in the City of Harker Heights Code of Ordinances will be adhered to.

ACTION TAKEN BY THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION:

Following a public hearing held on December 2, 2020, the Planning and Zoning Commission
voted (9-0) to recommend approval of the request for Concept Plan of Abooha Toklo Addition
Section Two on property described as 10.395 acres out of the H.B. Littlefield Survey, Abstract
511, generally located within the 1700 block of Warriors Path, and property described as the
Marley Addition Amended, Block One (1), Lot Eight (8), 2.257 acres, generally located within
the 1700 block of Warriors Path, Harker Heights, Bell County, Texas.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends approval of the request for Concept Plan of Abooha Toklo Addition Section
Two on property described as 10.395 acres out of the H.B. Littlefield Survey, Abstract 511,
generally located within the 1700 block of Warriors Path, and property described as the Marley
Addition Amended, Block One (1), Lot Eight (8), 2.257 acres, generally located within the 1700
block of Warriors Path, Harker Heights, Bell County, Texas.

Page 1 of 2



ACTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL.:

1. Motion to Approve/Disapprove a request for the Concept Plan of Abooha Toklo Addition
Section Two on property described as 10.395 acres out of the H.B. Littlefield Survey,
Abstract 511, generally located within the 1700 block of Warriors Path, and property
described as the Marley Addition Amended, Block One (1), Lot Eight (8), 2.257 acres,
generally located within the 1700 block of Warriors Path, Harker Heights, Bell County,
Texas.

2. Any other action desired.

ATTACHMENTS:

Application

Concept Plan

Staff Comments (comments addressed 11/18/20)
Location Map

Zoning Map

Code Section §154.20 Concept Plan Requirements

AR a

Page 2 of 2



Concept Plan Application

*Reguirements - MUST/BE COMPLETED OF WILL NOTBE ACCEPTED*

‘Thisapplicationimust’be completed andreturned to the Planning:andDevelopment
iDepartment ofthe City of Harker/Heights, Texasalongwithithe following:

City of Harker Height i

;I’ t;;: ?&rni:f HHesgh'ts o %1_§Pr.e-.'kppiicationMeetingiicheduled |
Ubabale Lol ozl [2.Payment of $50.00 to the City of Harker Heights |
305 Milers Crossing |
Harlker Heights, TX 76548 The ConceptPlan isthe initial project layoutithat providesanopportunityito review and evaluate the impact of a proposed |
Phome: (254) 953-5647 development anthe characterof the surrounding areain which it is proposed to be facated. The process takes into

| consideration the general form of the land before and after development, as well as thespatial relationship of the proposed
structures, open space, landscape areas, parking, and general access and circulation patterns as they relate tothe proposed
development and the surrounding areas.

| Property Information:

Subdivision Name: APooha Tokio ?éj aee M Date Submitted: Nov4, 2020

Site Address or General Location: Between Wamior's Path and Pueblo, North of Pontotoc

Zoning: R-2 Acreage: 10.40[12.64] Proposed # of Lots: [43]

' Owner Information/Authorization:

Property Owner: Robert Sutton

Address: 1408 Warrior's Path, Harker Heights, TX 76548

Phone: E-Mail:

Developer: Jerome Gomer

Address: 1524 Indian Trail, Harker Heights, TX 76548

phone: [N - [N

Engineer/Surveyor: Mitchell & Associates, Inc.

Address: 102 North College Street, Killeen, TX 76541 / PO Box 1088, Killeen, TX 76540

CHECK ONE OF THE FOLLOWING:
D | will represent the application myself.

| hereby designate Mitchell & Associates, |”°{ KL Rw (name of project representative) to act in the capacity as my agent for submittal,
processing, representation, and/or presentation 1 of this development application.

The property owner and/or their authorized representative must be present at all Planning and Zoning Commission Meetings and City
Council Meetings at which their plan or plat is on the agenda for discussion or action. Failure of the developer or their authorized
representative to ajpear during a meeting may be deemed a withdrawal of the pfar orplan.

OWNER SIGNATURE: /;{Z//Jj// '7&/

X~ owor /L
SWORW SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME ,qu §// DAY OF U/;///[L/)ff .20 /“Z

S\eWE,  JENNIFER HENDERSON
R %2 Notary Public, State of Texas

S Comm. Expires 10-20-2024

Notary ID 132736627

+
e GRS
'uﬁm\“

/ 2
\ b R, )5 td o) 5090
NOTARY Puéqgﬁ AND FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: Y- 207 g/
) STAFF ONLY - DO NOT FILL OUT BELOW b
|

[~ Pre-Application Meeting Case #: CP 3(}04

Received By:




Concept Plan Application

megmrameprs_Musa':B.E-camnnsammas?Muwemammsvmw

Thlsapp[ical:on musthe «completed and returnedito: :haP,Ia nningand Deyelqpmen;
‘Department of the Gity of Harker Heights, Texasalongwith the following:

S;” o HEJI“;’ gf‘gh“‘ 3. Pre-Application Mesting Sdbadslied .

£ S L e e e w 2.Payment of $50.00to the City of Harker Heights aa i = !
305 Millers Crossing - e _ ]
Harker Heights, TX 76548 The ConceptPlanis thelinitial project fayout that provides an opportunity toreviewand evaluate thelimpact.ofia proposed
Phomne: (254) 953-5647 development.on the characterof the surrounding area in which itis proposedito be located. The processtakes into

iconsiderationithe general form of the land before and after development, aswell asithe spatial mela'iians}ﬁbxufr!he proposed
‘structures, open space, landscape areas, parking, and generalaccess andcirculation patternsas they relate to the proposed
development andithe surrounding areas.

 Property Information:

Subdivision Name: AboohaToldo W, [\l Date Submitted: Nov 4 2020

Site Address or General Location: Between Warrior's Path and Pueblo, North of Pontotoc

Zoning: R3 Acreage: 224112.64] Proposed # of Lots: [43]

 Owner Information/Authorization:

Property Owner: Jocelyn Kenworthy

Address: 305 Tomahawk Drive, Harker Heights, TX 76548

Phone: E-Mail:

Developer: Jerome Gomer

Address: 1524 Indian Trail, Harker Heights, TX 76548

Engineer/Surveyor: Mitchell & Associates, Inc.

Address: 102 North College Street, Killeen, TX 76541 / PO Box 1088, Killeen, TX 76540

Phone: _ E-Mail: _

CHECK ONE OF THE FOLLOWING:
D | will represent the application myself.

| hereby designate Mitchell & Associates, Inc (M Q\ (name of project representative) to act in the capacity as my agent for submittal,
processing, representation, and/or presentation of this development application.

The property owner and/or their authorized representative must be present at all Planning and Zoning Commission Meetings and City
Council Meetings at which their plan or plat is on the agenda for discussion or action. Failure of the developer or their authorized

represenra\nve 0 ap ear during a meeting may be deemed a withdrawal of the plat or plan.
W
Y FLORES
OWNER SIGNATURE: Q\_b nggtary L

State of Tos.'g)t(}aéa8
SWORN AN BSCRIBEDBEFOREMETH!S él ! ' DAY OF {l 51(3 N/ i17/1 024, neaes

My Comm. Expires 03-31- -2023
- = /b
\—ﬁoTARYPU'ﬁ}JC IN AND FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: 3 5) ,)2

g STAFF ONLY -- DO NOT FILL OUT BELOW calisl o ‘
Date Submitted: |i Receipt #: ‘ ) .i l b aﬂ 15_

[~ Pre-Application Meeting

Received By: Case #:




e 2 ARy i 4 B AN

VO INRIUOD BININYS

19 in) 814 0 1880 UCH 101 BUDD DAIDITY 80 Of THDMSDE  §

(z102) AudeiBodoy

DUy HUBSH Mok 10 AD Uodn pesDq 5 wwous AdeBiodo 7

(101 £¥) ICuUEEa § Yerdng i PUDT Petodoly

UDI0A (BN PUD] Duiing |

S3ION

BYS9L X1 "S|UBIBH 1oy DK
101 UOPU 25|

BWog awoser
F34013AI0

OFS9L X1 "UaaIl
8801 08 'O'd

SU| '$3IDIDOSSY T IPUDIW

SHIINIONI/EOAINENS

Br59L X1 "SIUBIRH JaHOH
BA] JMDUDLIO] SOE
Aupomuay uA@oor

BFS9L X1 "SIUOIH a0
yiod siouom 8or 1
uoyNs JBaoy

SHINMO Ald3d0dd

T w8 106

]
W

=
=
Q
s
piz a8
FBEgE™
Ep_rdv
Tilae>
Li#820
sde 50
- W”
=1
W
Z
a
—
i
3
:
e 2
o o
z O
m O
Qllgw I
o |Em>
=z ma..UI_
[l
mi|wg x
o (RzF
= ||~ @)
2 823
o
z |E°o
4 4
g e
1%}
& |- é
EE
r'R

Tt e v g

if
I
&
7

[ —

e

U gar = wan g

[T

¥ ! ¥ ! !
- - w8 -

YOS DIHAYHO

SIN WIS

NO -.F!U..-u

A2Arond




ABOOHA TOKLO PHASE IV

CP20-05 Abooha Toklo Phase IV

Plat Distributed to HH Staff: November 5, 2020
Comments Returned to Response Mitchell & Associates Inc.: November 13, 2020
Comments Response : November 20, 2020

Planning & Development

1. 1would suggest renaming this concept plan and ultimately plat to Abooha Toklo Addition
Two.
Plat has been renamed.

2. Please revise Note 1 to the more specific use of “Duplex Residential”
Note 1 has been revised.

Public Works

1. Each duplex apartment will have a separate water meter.
Services have been revised.

2. Regarding sanitary sewer capacity for this development, the City of Harker Heights is
conducting an engineering study on the remaining sanitary sewer capacity of the
Evergreen-Fawn Valley Lift Station, the Trimmier Lift Station and associated lift station
force mains and receiving gravity sanitary sewer mains. If sanitary sewer system
capacity upgrades are required, the developer will be required to pay for the sanitary
sewer expansion costs required to serve their subdivision.

Noted. Is there a projected delivery date of the study?

Consulting Engineer, Otto Wiederhold

1. Wastewater services to all lots not shown.
Wastewater services have been shown.

Fire Marshal, Brad Alley

1. No proposed fire hydrants are illustrated.
Proposed fire hydrants have been shown.

Building Official, Mike Beard

ONCOR, Donna McGinnis

1. Oncor has facilities in the area to serve, additional facilities may be required.
Noted.

Century Link, Chris McGuire




Time Warner Cable/Spectrum, Shaun Whitehead
ATMOS, Burton Jones




Auadoud yoelgng

Buissald s,10M1 SOE
wewdojeneg pur Buruuely
sybiey Jeviey jo K

CO_“—NQOJ A e} .o JF (R ‘mO...ONn_O




iaon i i

@3 yans woy Bursue AIGEN JC ‘550 ‘SOTWED AR Woy) SGH JILEH
10 KD o sesearas (g) pue YoRiayl asn eyl Joy Apaisucdsel 1@ SSWNSSE (2) SNV TTY HIM

side3e (1) esn ey -esodind seponied e o) S5 Y 0F
se Ausuem Jo uoneuasaidal ou saNew SUBRK JANEH Jo A

(TSI 7T B T ._\/r

FeCEN]
7 0o 008 00Z O00LO
IS ITALNLS ) [ I

[enuapIsay poxXIN NINFY

191S1Q Yied AWOH painjoejnuey HIN-Y : / 7 . Rasninies i
= . .
19181 Buijjama Apwed-nin £-y e S st

Jo13s1q Buljema Aiwe-omp z-y
1o1s1g Buniema Apwes-auQ |-y
sjouysiqg buiuoz

E|

HIIANVZION

G0-0¢dO



§ 154.20 GENERAL RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL.

(A) The owner of a lot, tract, site or parcel must obtain final plat approval for any subdivision or development activity to
which this chapter applies. The plat approval process generally consists of the following procedures:

(1) One or more pre-application meetings with city staff for review and discussion of the applicant's basic concept plan.
The pre-application meeting is the initial step in the development process intended to introduce basic project components
and area information. The pre-application meeting provides the opportunity for review, analysis, and discussion of basic
project intent, design, components and compatibility.

(2) Submission of an application and a concept plan by the applicant for initial review by city staff, with final review and
approval required by the Planning and Zoning Commission and the City Council.

(a) Concept plan. The purpose of the concept plan is to demonstrate compatibility of the proposed development with
this chapter and other applicable city ordinances, and the coordination of improvements within and among individually
platted parcels, sections, or phases of a development, and the surrounding properties prior to the consideration of a
preliminary plat. The concept plan is an opportunity to detect and correct design challenges before the developer prepares
detailed engineering documents, but does not constitute the submittal of a plat.

(b) Any residential development involving four or fewer lots fronting on an existing street and not requiring the
creation of any new street or the extension of any municipal facilities does not require the submittal of a concept plan.

(c) Inlieu of a concept plan, the City Manager may permit submittal of a site plan at the time of building permit
application.

(d) The concept plan shall contain or have attached thereto the following:
1. Name of the developer, record owner, and authorized agents, proposed name of the development.

2. Alayout of the entire tract, including internal lots, and its relationship to adjacent property, existing development
and recorded plats, showing the existing property lines of the land being subdivided, north indicator, and scale.

3. Topographic contours available from the U.S. Geological Survey.

4. Significant drainage features and structures including any regulatory one-hundred-year floodplains, the location
of existing watercourses, dry creek beds, wells, sinkholes and other similar features.

9. Specific information related to land use for the proposed development and adjoining property for a distance of
300 feet.

6. Building placement and building envelopes.

7. Parking layout.

8. General landscaping and buffer areas.

9. Location of all existing and proposed water and sewer lines.

10. All existing and/or proposed public utility easements and private easements.

11. Location of all existing and proposed stormwater drainage easements or onsite detention plan.
12. Location of all existing and proposed streets, sidewalks, alleys, and access points.

13. Vehicular circulation/ connectivity plan.

14. Location of all existing and proposed firefemergency vehicle access lanes.

15. Location of all existing and proposed fire hydrants.

(e) A concept plan shall be submitted to the Planning and Development Department prior to the submittal of a
preliminary plat unless the Director of Planning and Development authorizes concurrent filing.

(f) The concept plan shall be drawn on 24" x 36" sheets and/or on a plat document size format so as to be consistent
with the preliminary/final plat document. When more than one sheet is necessary to illustrate the entire area, an index sheet
showing the entire subdivision, at a scale sufficient to identify the drawings that follow, shall be attached to the concept plan
document.

(g) The City Manager or his designated appointee will have the authority to review and approve any substantial
amendments to a prior concept plan.

(h) An approved concept plan shall expire if there is more than a 24-month period of time between its approval and
the submittal of a preliminary plat.

(3) Submission of a preliminary plat and preliminary engineering drawings by the applicant for review and approval by
the Planning and Zoning Commission and City Council.

(4) Submission of final engineering drawings and construction of infrastructure by the applicant for approval by the



Director of Planning and Development and the Director of Public Works.

(5) Submission of a final plat by the applicant for review and approval by the Director of Planning and Development
along with a letter of credit or performance bond for any infrastructure item that is not complete. The Planning and
Development Director may not disapprove the plat but shall refer any plat to the Planning and Zoning Commission if the
applicant refuses to implement the Director's recommendations.

(6) Submission of Mylars, field notes, dedication, and as built drawings signed by a Texas Professional Engineer (when
required). In addition, if the applicant is other than a natural person acting on his own behalf, submit a resolution, unanimous
consent, or other such instrument in recordable form authorizing specific persons to act on behalf of the applicant in
requesting final plat approval.

(7) Filing of final plat.

(B) Applications for minor plats, replats, amending plats, preliminary plats and final plats shall be submitted to the
Planning and Development Department. Applications shall contain the following.

(1) Application. Completed application form.
(2) Fee. Application fee as established by the City Council and stated in the city's fee schedule.
(3) Copies.

(a) Preliminary plats shall require ten paper copies of the plat, and seven sets of preliminary engineering drawings
with necessary calculations. After plat comments are approved by the City Council, the developer shall submit three
corrected copies of the plat and/or engineering drawings if changes to the plat and/or engineering drawings are required.
Corrected copies should be submitted before construction begins on the subdivision.

(b) Final plats shall require ten paper copies of the plat and seven sets of final engineering drawings with necessary
calculations. After plat comments are approved by the Planning and Zoning Commission, and the City Council if necessary,
the developer shall submit three corrected copies of the plat and/or engineering drawings if changes to the plat and/or
engineering drawings are required.

(c) Adigital copy of the final plat must be submitted. Digital final plat files should be submitted in DXF, DWG or GIS
shapefile/feature class/coverage format. This digital format shall be an exact replica of any required and/or included data
represented on the submitted hard copy of the final plat. Engineering drawings are excepted from this requirement. This
data must be provided on standard transfer media or by electronic transfer (three and one-half inch floppy disk or CD-ROM,
DVD, e-mail attachment or any other media as approved by the city Planning Department). The submitted transfer media
shall be labeled with the project name (subdivision name) and filing date. State Plane 83 Texas South Central Zone 4204
coordinate system should be the base of all submissions whenever possible.

(4) Time line. Submittal of plats and engineering drawings, not meeting the standards for being a minor plat, shall be
made 28 days prior to the scheduled Planning and Zoning Commission meeting as preliminary plats and preliminary
engineering drawings. Preliminary plats and preliminary engineering drawings shall be presented to the Council within 30
days of action being taken by the Planning and Zoning Commission. Final plats and final engineering drawings shall be
reviewed by the Director of Planning and Development. Final plats and final engineering drawings shall be reviewed by the
Planning and Zoning Commission and the Council only if the Director of Planning and Development finds that there is
substantial deviation, as defined in § 154.21(B), from the preliminary plat or preliminary engineering drawings. If the Director
of Planning and Development rules that a final plat and/or final engineering drawings substantially deviate from the approved
preliminary plat and/or preliminary engineering drawings, then the Planning and Zoning Commission shall have 30 days from
the date of application of the plat to make a ruling and the City Council shall have 30 days from the date of the Planning and
Zoning Commission’s ruling to take action on the final plat.

(5) Post approval of final plat The developer shall provide the city with two original reproducible Mylars and two paper
copies of the plat with the required original signatures, dedications and specific notations.

(6) As built drawing submital requirements. The developer shall provide the city with a digital copy and a single set of
paper drawings of the constructed infrastructure. These drawings shall meet the requirements as set in § 154.25, “As Built
Drawings”. Digital as built files should be submitted in PDF, DXF, DWG or GIS shapefile/feature class/coverage format. This
digital format shall be an exact replica of any required and/or included data represented on the submitted hard copy
drawing/document. This data must be provided on standard transfer media or by electronic transfer (three and one-half inch
floppy disk or CD-ROM, DVD, e-mail attachment or any other media as approved by the city Planning Department). The
submitted transfer media shall be labeled with the project name (subdivision name) and filing date. State Plane 83 Texas
South Central Zone 4204 coordinate system should be the base of all submissions whenever possible. Failure to do so
could result in revocation or denial of construction permits and/or certificate of accupancy.

(Ord. 2010-08, passed 3-9-10; Am. Ord. 2012-21, passed 10-9-12; Am. Ord. 2014-25, passed 10-28-14)



Hal‘l( CITY COUNCIL MEMORANDUM

“Hel -18 AGENDA ITEM # IX-2

FROM: THE OFFICE OF THE CITY MANAGER DATE: DECEMBER 8, 2020

DISCUSS AND CONSIDER APPROVING A REQUEST FOR PRELIMINARY PLAT
APPROVAL FOR _ABOOHA TOKLO ADDITION PHASE TWO ON PROPERTY
DESCRIBED AS APPROXIMATELY 1.807 ACRES OF LAND, BEING ALL OF LOT
THREE, BLOCK ONE, ABOOHA TOKLO ADDITION PHASE ONE, GENERALLY
LOCATED NEAR THE INTERSECTION OF PONTOTOC AND PUEBLO TRACE,
HARKER HEIGHTS, BELL COUNTY, TEXAS, AND TAKE THE APPROPRIATE
ACTION.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

The applicant, Jerome Gomer, and his representative, Mitchell and Associates, Inc., have
submitted an application for preliminary plat approval for approximately 1.807 acres of vacant
land along Pontotoc and Pueblo Trace. This is the second phase of development as outlined in
the Abooha Toklo Addition Concept Plan (see attached) which was approved by P&Z on June
24,2020 and City Council on July 14, 2020. The property is zoned R-MU (Mixed Residential).

Staff has reviewed the submitted preliminary plat and engineering plans and have made
comments to address safety, drainage, water and wastewater utilities and other pertinent
requirements to ensure that all developmental regulations stipulated in the City of Harker
Heights Code of Ordinances will be adhered to.

ACTION TAKEN BY THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION:

Following a public hearing held on December 2, 2020, the Planning and Zoning Commission
voted (9-0) to recommend approval for preliminary plat approval for the proposed plat, Abooha
Toklo Addition Phase Two, on property described as 1.807 acres of land being all of Lot Three
(3), Block One (1), Abooha Toklo Addition Phase One, of record in Plat No. 2020-38421,
generally located near the intersection of Pueblo Trace and Pontotoc Trace, Harker Heights, Bell
County, Texas.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

The comments provided by Staff have been addressed and the submitted preliminary plat meets
the standards and ordinances of the City of Harker Heights, and Staff therefore recommends
approval of the Preliminary Plat approval for the proposed plat, Abooha Toklo Addition Phase
Two, on property described as 1.807 acres of land being all of Lot Three (3), Block One (1),
Abooha Toklo Addition Phase One, of record in Plat No. 2020-38421, generally located near the
intersection of Pueblo Trace and Pontotoc Trace, Harker Heights, Bell County, Texas.

ACTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL:
1. Motion to Approve/Disapprove a request for preliminary plat approval for the proposed
plat, Abooha Toklo Addition Phase Two, on property described as 1.807 acres of land

Page 1 of 2



being all of Lot Three (3), Block One (1), Abooha Toklo Addition Phase One, of record
in Plat No. 2020-38421, generally located near the intersection of Pueblo Trace and
Pontotoc Trace, Harker Heights, Bell County, Texas.

2. Any other action desired.

ATTACHMENTS:

Application

Preliminary Plat

Abooha Toklo Addition Concept Plan (Approved on July 14, 2020)
Location Map

Staff Comments with Responses (October 22, 2020)

el ol ol bl

Page 2 of 2



PAO-1§

Preliminary Plat Application

e sty am 47
Camrnal Froae |

City of Harker Heights
{Planning & Developrment

|Property Information:

Patiame Ahooha, ok in /&59 A }“L?Ef\ Phe e +np patesubmined: Oct L HDI0
Existing Lot Count: i Proposed Lot Count: 3 : 3 Yoo ‘%Rmpnsed Units: 5 . Acreage: }, % G 7

Existing Land Use: 0 & Can —%- Proposed Land Use: r&\)u [ tf(‘(

Site Address or General Location: Ho(rj _ho\\&;obho(, “.qucff, “&FV; Iﬁci}é\fs 75543

[~ Wastewater |~ Streets {including Private) |7 Stormwater

Public Infrastructure Proposed with Subdivision: ™ Water

|Owner Information & Authorization:

Property Owner: MTEE S §29I g
@/ at

Address: \5cgq '__\”hfﬁ\s,n Ve ) Hq;le:«.h HO'\";M\ Ty

Developer:

Address:
Phone:
Engineer/Surveyor: m‘\o\,\g}\ CLr\A. ﬁ’,sSm\\Q,"ld,Q Tie.

address D2\, (cMese) PO, Boy |ng& Willeen Jy IbSYD

E-Mail:

ey 5 : . . -
Phone: 754 - (3~ 5541 E-Mall: ki eja( @ it enel o, pEE
CHECK ONE OF THE FOLLOWING: ”
Bl/wili represent the application myself.
EIA’I:ereby designate A L ?p,{? 4 LLA’ = (name of project representative) to act in the capacity as my agent for
submittal, processing, representation, and/or presentation of this development application.

The property owner and/or their authorized representative must be present at all Planning and Zoning Commission Meetingf and City
Council Meetings at which their plan or plat is on the agenda for discussion or action. Failure of the developer or their
ized representative to appear during a meeting may be deemed a withdrawal of the plat or plan.

au
OWNERSIGNATURE: _ \\ \ , _
SWORN AND SUBSCRI?’ corememris__ 2~ pavorGctbbun 2070
o WILSON EVERETT
NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS Notary Public, State of Texas
mycommssionexemes: O 2 [2 2| 207 Expires 02/22/2021
; i

Revised 4/2019



Received

WMWMMMMW%Q{HMWWMW

Chapier 154, Title XV-Lond Usage, from mﬂmmmafwm

Plzeming & Developmen
305 MBen"s Ciromring
Hismiber Hiefghtts, TX RE34¢
Phone 254953 560

[EN SUBMITTING PLATS FOR APPROVAL

Al submittnls must include the items specified, i order to be accapted by the City of Harker

Heights. Partial and incomplete subnsitials will not be accepted.
NARY PLAT

0CT 02 2020
Planning & Development

0 Completed Application for Subdivision Preliminary Plat
03 Payment for Subdivision Prelimineary Plat ($500.00 phus $25.00 per Lot)

O Ten (10) Copies of the Plat for Reviewing Parties and Sem (7) sets of Preliminary

Engineering Drawings with necessary calculations
O One (1) 8.5 x 11 Image of Plat (PDF format)

0 Twenty-five (25) 11 X 17 copies of Plat for Planning and Zoning and City Council

Members

00 Preliminary Plats should include the following Signature Blocks:

3 CHAIRMAN, PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
00 SECRETARY, PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
00 MAYOR, CITY OF HARKER HEIGHTS

O CITY SECRETARY

[ Surveyor’s with Certificate (Seal)

k2

O Bell County Tax Appraisal District with the accompany File for Record

Signature Block

[0 Bell County Environmental Health Depanment (if applicable)
O Lien Holder (if applicable)

O E-manl plat to jmolis@ci.harker-heights.tx.us

[J Afier Plat comments are approved by the City Council the developer shall submit
three (3) corrected copies of the plat and/or Engineering Drawings if changes to the

Plat and/or Engineering Drawings are required.

Apphcatlonon Reverse Side



Hal‘keli Preliminary Plat Application

H » N * Requirements - APPLICATION MUST BE FULLY COMPLETED OR WILL NOT BEACCEPTED*
el

City of Harker Heights
Planning & Development
305 Millers Crossing
Harker Heights, TX 76548
Phone: (254) 953-5647
Fax: (254) 953-5666

| 6% This application must be completed returned to the Planning Development Department of the
City of Harker Heights, Texas along with the following:
1. Pre-Application Meeting with Staff to ensure applicability
2. Payment of $500.00 + $25/per lot
3. Signed Original Field Notes and Dedication Pages
4. Paper Plan Submissions: Ten (10) Copies of the Plat and Seven (7) Copies of Preliminary Engineering Drawings
5. Electronic Submission of all documents for review delivered to Planning Administrative Assistant

Property Information:

Plat Name: Abooha Toklo Preliminary Plat 2 Date Submitted: Oct 22, 2020
Existing Lot Count:4 Proposed Lot Count:5 Proposed Units: 5 Acreage: 1.81
Existing Land Use: Vacant/Agriculture Proposed Land Use: Duplex

Site Address or General Location: Approximately 1615 Pontotoc Trace

Public Infrastructure Proposed with Subdivision: [ Water [X Wastewater [ Streets (including Private) [X Stormwater

Owner Information & Authorization:

Property Owner: Jerome Kenneth Gomer & Rachel R. Gomer

Address: 1524 Indian Trail, Harker Heights, TX 76548

Phone: 254.289.8282 E-Mail: jkg3builders@gmail.com

Developer: Jerome Kenneth Gomer

Address: 1524 Indian Trail, Harker Heights, TX 76548

Phone: 254,289.8282 E-Mail: jkg3builders@gmail.com
Engineer/Surveyor:  Mitchell & Associates, Inc.

Address: PO Box 1088, Killeen, TX 76540

Phone: 254.634.5541 E-Mail: areneau@mitchellinc.net

CHECK ONE OF THE FOLLOWING:

[] I will represent the application myself.

| hereby designate (name of project representative) to act in the capacity as my agent for
submittal, processing, representation, and/or presentation of this development application.

The property owner and/or their authorized representative must be present at all Planning and Zoning Commission Meetings and City
Council Meetings at which their plan or plat is on the agenda for discussion or action. Failure of the developer or their
authorized representative to appear during a meeting may be deemed a withdrawal of the plat or plan.

DAY OF , 20

Printed Name of Owner

NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS
Signature of Owner MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:

STAFF ONLY -- DO NOT FILL OUT

Date Submitted: Received By: Receipt #:

Rev. 5/20




L33HS

OF§9£ X1 'uasmy

8801 X903 'O'd

R EGOROIY S BN
THIINIDONI/HOAIAENS

-

8v69£ X1 "SiubioH sanioH
I uopul $ES |

JawWo 'y [Budoy

T IBWCO WBuUSY SOk
WINMO AL¥3dOdd

|| e

SI0H

|

NOLLY 0T
AIAroNd

|
i
)
i
|
1
i
1
ey
|
]
1
1
F
1
[
i
i
i
i
1
i
i
i
L

7T orav ot | owws v Jemramen | maiiwe [Trunsesrest] ||

4P S £ B Sy )90 b A W 90 SR

m_ R s
i T LI I I R
I _
o I
" “ ,
Ll !
w1
|| [ G
|| |
3:. 11 JZLBOT-M, LLEE.EIN
— - FLRRM

ER R

WhsRIeTL
]

ATIOE #1035
= ol

o el 1]

HWbsoel'nl
| X0
T

T
zm

oz

1¥1d AYVYNININTHd
SYX3L ALNNOD T138 'SIHDIFH YINHVH

OML 3SVYHd
NOIL1Iddy OTHOL YHOO8V

“TVL 1doH

Wowpw )

[T N
Hivad DIHdvHD &




AEWEE

Tt | o | aa mwaa | o omd

Vi

T soowt [ vvia | e ov | aon | siwer [id-na]
=

T
Teiay

1
|

PUNCIOUIN BISMGA
HUDIALIOT BP03 0 INCLIIM PSSO B JOU JOUS § S50Ud ¥

UOHINASICD BININKS

10 Ut o 1o ®

“fz102) AydoBodoy I
sy oA T 7

{5491 1) yuopEay Aoy W 8N PuUDY Patodoly
WO20A (980 puot Busey | ||

SION |

=
g =]
(=]
- =
SioFx §
fREZE R
L= o)
oo o ir
S
wm;Umu..w
arElbin
LTa82
pigfig
e a2
&g =
¥ fa
¥ =
=
a

NYT1d Ld3ONOD
SYX3L AUNNOD 7138 'SLHOITH HINHVH
NOILlIddy OTHOL YHOO8Y

|
|

w

T

7 [0 S0 B 0 110 5575 7] T

OFS9L XL "usaiy
B80L x°8 'O'd
"DU| "SDIDIO0SSY  [8USIW

FFINIONI/IOAIAANS

£1592 X1 "uoyisg
U191y M 9
Zuers s 0IDBGRY |
“HINMO AL¥3d0Hdd ||

\

o -

TIVIS DIHAVHD

- 1 S ....Ea..]jl % |,M

L= TEE

168 BED
wnysicoiom0d | - -
N og i

& Arossiszl

v 0420

lea “oni"gigz ok,
e T LRSS Sppwy f

- “vaoom

’

Iszz o864 062y A
Y (¥ PMOD
OB uouom




uoIi}e20

@81 yons woy Busue Aaqen 0 ‘5501 "9leweD Aur WOy SIBI9H JIuTH
10 K40 81 $9509(21 () pUE 0994} 98N BY} Jof AjjiQiSUCTSal 1@ SSWNSSE (2) 'SUINVA TTY HIUA
'S1 S¥ 1enpoud ey sidaad

o1 pabenozua 51 Jasn 3u 701 10528
cidde sy Auo suscaidal pue Aanins

uR Jwasaidal jou S0P IS 0 ‘BuuaauiBue ‘B3] Joj agENS
puedasd uasq aaey jou Aew p BLISI 134 §1 3anp0id SiU) Leuneiosig

00951
BFSOL XL ‘swubjay Josiey
Butssoun s, J0mw S0E
uswdojensg pue Buuury
SuBiey sexey jo Kud




ABOOHA TOKLO ADDITION PHASE
TWO

P20-18 Abooha Toklo Addition Phase Two

Plat Distributed to HH Staff: October 2, 2020
Comments Returned to Michelle & Associates: October 12,2020
Comments Response: October 21, 2020

Per discussions with staff, this submittal has been converted to a preliminary plat.

Planning & Development

e Nocomments.

Public Works

1. Applicant shall provide connectivity thru the subdivision for dead end PUEs illustrated on Lot 3,
Block 1 and Lot 2, Block 1.
Utility Easements have been revised.

2. Applicant shall provide a drainage analysis that also addresses phasing of the common plan of
development.
A drainage letter has been provided for review.

3. Applicant shall identify the intent and dedication for each of the three noted tracts.
No longer applicable

4. Per the approved concept plan for this common plan of development Tract A shall be public row
and the Tejas Trail roadway shall be constructed in the phase of development as shown.
Tejas Trail will be constructed with Phase 2B.

5. The proposed sewer tap for Lot 3, Block 1 shall be to the sewer main and not directly to the
manhole.
Revised phasing will provide new infrastructure in the extension of Tejas Trial for this lot.

6. Applicant shall address how Tracts B and C will be connected to city water and sewer.
Revised phasing will provide new infrastructure in the extension of Tejas Trial for this lot.

Consulting Engineer, Otto Wiederhold

Fire Marshal, Brad Alley

¢ No Comments

Building Official, Mike Beard

e Lot 1Block 1 has build-lines into the listed 20’ PUE. Build line must be out of PUE
Although the building line, as dictated by the ordinance, is within the existing PUE the rights of
the PUE will supersede the building line.




ONCOR, Donna McGinnis
e Oncor has facilities in the area to serve and designer working with developer.

Century Link, Chris McGuire

s  Approval
Time Warner Cable/Spectrum, Shaun Whitehead

ATMOS, Burton Jones




Hal‘k CITY COUNCIL MEMORANDUM

FROM: THE OFFICE OF THE CITY MANAGER DATE: DECEMBER 8, 2020

DISCUSS AND CONSIDER APPROVING A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL
OF THE CITY OF HARKER HEIGHTS, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE CITY’S
PARTICIPATION IN THE TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT PROGRAM GRANT
ADMINISTERED BY THE TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR
FUNDING THE SALARIES OF OFFICERS TO CONDUCT EXTRA TRAFFIC
ENFORCEMENT AND EDUCATION IN AREAS OF THE CITY THAT ARE
EXPERIENCING _HIGHER VEHICLE COLLISIONS, AND TAKE THE
APPROPRIATE ACTION. -

EXPLANATION:

The Harker Heights Police Department will apply for a Federal/State funded grant through Texas
Department of Transportation. The Selective Traffic Enforcement Program (STEP) is used to
fund the salaries of qualified officers to perform extra hours of traffic enforcement in pre-
determined areas of Harker Heights that have statistically shown to have a higher number of
crashes that led to incapacitating injuries or death. This funding would allow for approximately
247 extra hours of traffic enforcement in these crash areas to help drive down the number of
crashes in the future.

This grant funds all approved agencies across the State of Texas with the following goals:

o To increase effective enforcement and adjudication of traffic-safety related laws to
reduce crashes.
° To reduce the number of alcohol impaired and driving under the influence of alcohol and

other drug-related crashes.
To increase occupant-restraint use in all passenger vehicles and trucks.
To reduce the number of speed-related crashes.
To reduce intersection-related crashes
To reduce distracted driving crashes

This funding coupled with a strategic plan for enforcement periods and zones would allow
Officers to focus additional directed enforcement efforts in identified traffic problem areas inside
the City of Harker Heights through-out the 12month grant period. The funding is 100% towards
officers’ salaries for the enforcement actions.

The funding amount requested and allowed to the City of Harker Heights through the grant is
$11,998.79. The grant does require a 20% match from the City of Harker Heights, and can be
completed by use of Fringe benefits the city already has established and the grant administration
salary. Currently, the average fringe rate used for this grant proposal is 28.15% which excludes
Holiday, Vacation, and Sick time fringe benefits. The grant administration time will also go



towards the required match. The total fringe match plus regular salary for the grant
administration equates to 26.17% match and exceeds the required 20% match.

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends approval.

ACTION BY CITY COUNCIL:

1. Motion to Approve/Disapprove a Resolution authorizing the City’s participation in the
Selective Traffic Enforcement Program Grant program administered by The Texas Department
of Transportation for funding $11,998.79 towards officer overtime salaries to increase
enforcement and education in known traffic problem areas, and reduce the number of crashes in
those areas.

2. Any other action desired.

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Resolution.



RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HARKER HEIGHTS,
TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE CITY’S PARTICIPATION IN THE SELECTIVE
TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT PROGRAM GRANT PROVIDED BY THE TEXAS
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR FUNDING THE SALARIES OF
OFFICERS TO CONDUCT DIRECT TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT IN IDENTIFIED
TRAFFIC PROBLEM AREAS.

WHEREAS, the Harker Heights Police Department has prepared a Department application for
the Texas Department of Transportation Selective Traffic Enforcement Program grant, for
funding the salaries of Officers to conduct direct traffic enforcement in identified traffic
problem areas; and

WHEREAS, the City Council finds and determines: the requested funding will provide
additional hours directed at specific traffic enforcement measures to help reduce the number of
significant crashes in identified problem crash areas; and

WHEREAS, the Harker Heights Police Department are capable of conducting routine
enforcement in these identified areas, but other calls for service and demands in the city limit
the time and effectiveness. This funding would allow officer(s) to conduct dedicated time and
enforcement to that area in order to maximize the effectiveness of the increased enforcement;
and

WHEREAS, the additional funding to increase the number of dedicated hours in these
identified areas would assist in the reduction of crashes and execute the goals within the grant
program; and

WHEREAS, the Grant would proVide atotal of $11,998.79, with a 20% match requirement for
an in-kind match which is completed by use of the Fringe benefit package already established
with the city as well as the grant administration salary; and

WHEREAS, the City Council finds it is in the public interest that the City participate in the
Grant according to the terms and conditions thereof, and by means hereof the Council expresses
its support for such participation; and

WHEREAS, the meeting at which this resolution was passed was open to the public, and notice
of the time, place and purpose of said meeting was given as required by law, all in strict
accordance with the requirements of the Texas Open Meetings Act;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Harker Heights,
Texas:

1. The facts and recitations set forth above are hereby found and declared to be true
and correct.

2. The submission of the application for the Grant is hereby approved.



The City Manager, David Mitchell, is hereby designated as the City’s authorized
official. He is authorized and empowered to act in the name and on behalf of the
City to apply for, accept, reject, alter, or terminate the City’s participation in the
Grant, and to execute and deliver such agreements (and any changes therein and
additions thereto as he shall determine to be necessary or advisable, such
determination to be conclusively evidenced by the execution and delivery thereof),
and any related consents, notices, certificates, acknowledgments, and other
instruments, and to act as the representative of the City in any lawful way to perform
or cause to be performed such other and further acts as may be reasonably necessary
and appropriate to accomplish the purposes of these resolutions.

All actions taken or performed prior to the date hereof by the City Manager in
respect to the matters referred to and approved in this Resolution be and hereby are
ratified and confirmed in all respects.

The City Council agrees that in the event of loss or misuse of Grant funds, such
funds will be returned to the issuing administrator, department or agency in full.

Any person, corporation, partnership, limited partnership, association, joint venture
or other business entity may presume upon the validity of the acts of any person
authorized herein to act, without further recourse to the governing documents,
minutes or other proceedings of the City, and without joinder of any other officer or
employee of the City.

PASSED AND APPROVED on December 8, 2020, by the Harker Heights City Council.

ATTEST:

Spencer H. Smith, Mayor, City of Harker Heights

Julie Helsham, City Secretary, City of Harker Heights



Hal'l( CITY COUNCIL MEMORANDUM

= Hej AGENDA ITEM # IX-4

FROM: THE OFFICE OF THE CITY MANAGER DATE: DECEMBER 8, 2020

DISCUSS AND CONSIDER _APPROVING A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF HARKER
HEIGHTS, TEXAS. UPDATING THE NAMES OF AUTHORIZED SIGNERS FOR ALL
FINANCIAL TRANSACTIONS CONDUCTED BY THE CITY AND TAKE THE APPROPRIATE
ACTION.

BACKGROUND:

The attached Resolution will update the authorized signers on the City’s accounts held with BancorpSouth
Bank, First National Bank Texas, and BBVA. After the retirements of Alberta S. Barrett (Finance Director)
in February and Patricia Brunson (Assistant City Manager) in March, the City Manager and current Finance
Director have been the only two authorized signers remaining for all of the City’s financial transactions.

The list of authorized signers for all financial transactions will be updated as follows:

David R. Mitchell — City Manager
Gerald Bark — Assistant City Manager
Ayesha Lealiiee — Finance Director
Susan Crawley — Finance Analyst

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends approving the resolution.

ACTION BY COUNCIL:
1. Motion to Approve/Disapprove a Resolution updating the names of authorized signers for all
financial transactions conducted by the City.
2. Any other action desired.

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Resolution.




RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HARKER HEIGHTS, TEXAS,
UPDATING THE NAMES OF AUTHORIZED SIGNERS FOR ALL FINANCIAL
TRANSACTIONS CONDUCTED BY THE CITY.

WHEREAS, the City of Harker Heights can make financial transactions with banks other than its
depository bank; and

WHEREAS, the City needs to authorize certain individuals as signatories for all financial transactions
that will be conducted; and

WHEREAS, the names of authorized signers needs to be updated.
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Harker Heights, Texas:

That the following individuals will be authorized signers for all financial transactions conducted by the
City:
David R. Mitchell, City Manager
Gerald Bark, Assistant City Manager

Ayesha Lealiiee, Finance Director
Susan Crawley, Finance Analyst

PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Harker Heights on December 8, 2020.

Spencer H. Smith, Mayor

ATTEST:

Juliette Helsham, City Secretary



Hal'k CITY COUNCIL MEMORANDUM

= Hej AGENDA ITEM # IX-5

FROM: THE OFFICE OF THE CITY MANAGER DATE: DECEMBER 8, 2020

DISCUSS AND CONSIDER APPROVING THE CITY OF HARKER HEIGHTS CORONAVIRUS
RELIEF FUND (CRF) WATER PAYMENT ASSISTANCE GRANT PROGRAM, AND TAKE THE

APPROPRIATE ACTION.

BACKGROUND:
The Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security Act (CARES Act) established the Coronavirus Relief

Fund (CRF) to make payments to states and local governments for specified uses.

On October 13, 2020, Council approved a Water Payment Assistance Grant Program to be funded by the
CRF in the amount of $75,000. During the application period, only four residents submitted applications
and, of those four, only one meet all of the qualifications to receive funding.

GRANT
CURRENT AMOUNT GRANT GRANT AWARD -
OUTSTANDING ELIGIBLE AWARD - AWARD - BY1/2 OF
BILL AMOUNT FOR GRANT BY% BYPAY ELIGIBLE

(1) 987.56 838.11  170.62  385.11 419.06
) 906.51 713.07 0.00 0.00 0.00
3) 405.69 405.69 0.00 0.00 0.00
) 903.59 668.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

3.203.35 262487 170.62  385.11 419.06

Staff recommends funding the bills of Applicant #1 in the amount of $385.11. This amount covers the bills
for those months in which the applicant’s pay was reduced due to cut hours.

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends approving the Water Payment Assistance Grant Program.

ACTION BY COUNCIL:
1. Motion to Approve/Disapprove the City of Harker Heights Coronavirus Relief Fund (CRF) Water

Payment Assistance Grant Program.
2. Any other action desired.

ATTACHMENTS:
None.




Hal'l( CITY COUNCIL MEMORANDUM

=i Hej AGENDA ITEM # IX-6

FROM: THE OFFICE OF THE CITY MANAGER DATE: DECEMBER 8, 2020

DISCUSS AND CONSIDER APPROVING A REQUEST FROM ROBIN FISHER FOR A FACILITY
RENTAL AT THE COMMUNITY PARK PAVILION FOR AN EVENT IN EXCESS OF TEN (10)
PEOPLE ON FRIDAY, DECEMBER 18, 2020, AND TAKE THE APPROPRIATE ACTION.

EXPLANATION:

On July 2, 2020, Governor Greg Abbott issued a proclamation giving Mayors and County Judges the ability to
impose restrictions on some outdoor gatherings over ten (10) people. Outdoor gatherings in excess of ten (10)
people that is not specifically granted by the Governor, is prohibited unless the Mayor of the City in which the
gathering is held, (or the County Judge in the case of a gathering in an unincorporated area) approves the
gathering, and such approval can be made subject to certain conditions or restrictions.

In accordance with this directive, Robin Fisher is seeking approval for a request to rent the Community Park
Pavilion on Friday, December 18, 2020, from 5:30 p.m. to 9:30 p.m. for a group of approximately 100 people.

The renter was provided a written notification update on gatherings of more than ten (10) at the time the
application was completed by Parks and Recreation Staff.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
None.

ACTION BY CITY COUNCIL:
1. Motion to Approve/Disapprove the request for an Outdoor Facility Rental at the Community Park
Pavilion for an event in excess of ten (10) people on Friday, December 18, 2020.
2. Any other action desired.

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Notification Update on Gatherings More Than 10
2. Application for Facility Rental — Parks & Recreation
3. Governor’s Proclamation Amending Executive Order GA-28
4. Texas Department of State Health Services Checklist for Outdoor Events




Re.cicved 7[15/2020

~zxsHel
Contrad Texas

The City of Harker Helghis
303 Millor’s Crossing

Harker Helghts, Texas 76548
Phose 254953-5600

Fax 254/953-5614

Mayor
Spencer 11 Smith

Mayor Prolem
Michael Blomquist

Gty Council

Jennifer McCann
Jackeline Sutiano Fountain
John Reider

Judy Nickolas

Effective as of July 3, 2020

NOTIFICATION UPDATE ON GATHERINGS MORE THAN 10

Governor Greg Abbott has issued Executive Order 29 requiring all Texans to wear a face
covering over the nose and mouth in public spaces, with few exceptions, in counties
with 20 or more positive COVID-19 cases.

The Governor also issued a proclamation giving mayors and county judges the ability to
impose restrictions on some outdoor gatherings of over 10. An excerpt of the
proclamation is below:

NOW, THEREFORE, |, Greg Abbott, Governor of Texas, by virtue of the power and
authority vested in me by the Constitution and laws of the State of Texas, do hereby
amend paragraph numbers 5 and 12 of Executive Order GA-28, effective at 12:01 p.m.
on July 3,2020, to read as follows:

S. Far any outdoor gathering in excess of 10 people, other than those set forth
above in paragraph numbers 1, 2, or 4, the gathering is prohibited unless the
mayor of the city in which the gathering Is held, or the county judge in the case
of a gathering in an unincorporated area, approves of the gathering, and such
approval can be made subject to certain conditions or restrictions not
inconsistent with this executive order.

12. Except as provided in this executive order or in the minimum standard health
protocols recommended by DSHS, found at www.dshs.texas.gov/coronavirus,
people shall not be in groups larger than 10 and shall maintain six feet of social
distancing from those not in their group.

All special events and rentals must be approved by the Harker Heights City Council. The
requests are subject to the availability of the regular scheduled City Council meetings.



HARKER HEIGHTS PARKS & RECREATION
Application for Outdoor Facility Rental

Dec 18

Proposed Date of the Event: Start Time: __ >0 P™ End Time: 9:30 pm
*Include set up & tear down during your time slot

Event Name & Description: CHRISTMAS SOCIAL. Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-day Saints Harker

Mark e s : Rental Fees .
Requested Facility Amenities | Capacity Notes (per 4-hour period) Rental Deposit
Picnic Tables
Carl Levin Park Pavilion Electricity 200 N/A Resident; $50 Resident: $100
— 400 Miller's Crossing Grills (4) Non-Resident: $100 | Non-Resident: $200
Water
Carl Levin Park Amphitheater Electricity 15-20 Patrons allowed Resident; $25 $100
—_— 400 Miller's Crossing (Covered) | to bring grills. Non-Resident: $65
Carl Levin Park Gazebo Resident: $15
S——— 400 Miller's Crossing WA &1l NiA Non-Resident: $25 A
X Harker;-l:;gt;t:ﬁ;wmumty Plg?éitﬁig;es 150 Patrons allowed Resident: $50 Resident: $100
1501 E FM 2410 Water to bring grills. Non-Resident: $100 | Non-Resident: $200
Purser Park Pavilion A Picnic Tables C o
(Closest to Restroom & Playground) Electricity 18-20 Limit |E|1) Bourice N RESId%nt' fﬁ; 00 $100
100 W Mountain Lion Road Grill . OGN
- Picnic Tables :
Purser Park Pavilion B o Resident: $50
—— | 100 W MountainLion Road | =% 1 A Non-Resident: $100 B0

*Current proof of residency required to receive resident discount™

Name;  Fobin Fisner Phone: 254-432-9292 Alt Phone:

Address: 2002 Deer Field Way City;Harker Heights State: TX Zip: _ 76548

Deposit Return Payable To: _Same as above

(if different than above)

Approximate Number of Attendees: e Approximate Number of Vehicles: i
Inflatables or Jumping Equipment: [Yes] o Water Needed: [Yes] o

(Must meet with Grounds Crew (2) days prior) (If Yes, give quantity needed):

Amplified Sound: [Yes] o
(If Yes, describe sound amplificatior™®¥age and equipment such as type used, wattage, etc.):

Please explain and describe if you are requesting the use of any additional space aside from the structure itself:
(Examples are open grass, walking trails, parking lots, basketball court, pond, etc.)
We would like to reserve the gravel walking trail around the Pavilion for caroling and a few Nativity scenes (NO live animals).
We will also need some electrical power for lights and we request that the pavilion lights are on.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
Reviewed By / Date Total Amount Due Deposit Amount Walk-through Date and Time
Approved By / Date Date Total Paid Date Deposit Paid Cash Card Check Rental Credit
m] o ] o
Last 4 Check # AC Approval

(All runs / walks must be approved by the Parks Director, PD, and FD)

Date: Amount: $ Reason:




RULES AND REGULATIONS: Must reference § 105.03 GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS.

PARKS HOURS: Must reference § 105.04 RESTRICTED AREAS AND HOURS.
AND ALCOHOL: Must reference § 105.05 ALCOHOL.
ANIMALS: Must reference § 105.06 ANIMALS.
RECREATION | ACTIVITIES: Must reference § 105.07 RECREATIONAL ACTIVITIES.
ORDINANCE VEHICLES: Must reference § 105.08 VEHICLES.
ZARF ADDITIONAL RULES: Must reference § 105.09 ADDITIONAL RULES.
m ENFORCEMENT: Must reference § 105.98 ENFORCEMENT.
PENALTY: Must reference § 105.99 PENALTY.
CONTACT: If you require assistance during your event, you may contact the Recreation Center during business hours (254-953-
5657) or call 911 for emergencies.
CITY FACILITY USE: City events will take priority and all other events may be rescheduled or cancelled as needed.
OUTSIDE ORGANIZATION USE: All use by outside organizations is through rental only.
APPROVAL: All rentals are subject to approval by Harker Heights Parks and Recreation.
TYPES OF USE: Facilities are to be used for the purpose in which they were intended unless approved by Harker Heights Parks and
Recreation.
FACILITY RENTER RESPONSIBILITY: The renter will be responsible for all persons in the group or organization utilizing the facility.
RENTAL CROWD CONTROL: The responsibility for crowd control or discipline is assumed by the permit holder and all proceedings shall be
orderly.
POLICY 200+ GROUPS: Large groups must have a separate and clearly designated First Aid Station so that in the event of an injury or
RARF emergency the victim(s) will be able to be accessed by emergency personnel.
(Initial) PARKING: For large groups parking may become a problem and must reference § 105.08 VEHICLES.
ROADS: Any request to block off roads must be authorized by Harker Heights Police Department which can be reach at
254-953-5400, and it is the responsibility of the renter to obtain approval from the Harker Heights Police Department.
SOLID WASTE, TRASH, GARBAGE: Must reference Chapter 57 with all solid waste, trash, garbage must be disposed of properly at
the conclusion of each rental period and placed in provided trash cans.
AMPLIFIED NOISE: Must reference Chapter 95 and have approval for use of amplified noise.
INFLATABLES: Inflatables may be set up for parties or event with approval.
RESERVATION: A rental application must be completed for each new facility rental not already paid for.
PROCESSING: The City has 2 business days to notify the patron if there are any perceived conflicts with the event scheduled.
CANCELLATION: A written request shall be emailed or brought in person 24 hours prior to the rental to receive a refund.
RESERVATIONS | RESPONSIBLE PARTY: The permit holder and the responsible party (person, 21 years of age or older, who officially rented the
facility) must be on-site when the facility is being used.
AND PAYMENT: No rental is considered booked until payment has been completed or arranged with Harker Heights Parks and
Recreation.
REFUNDS REFUNDS: All refunds, including deposits, take 2-3 weeks for processing and will be returned in check form to the address listed on
RARF this form.
(Initial) INCLEMENT WEATHER: Renter must cancel event prior to the event start time to receive a refund for rain or other inclement
weather.
NO SHOW: Reservations that do not complete payment or no show without notification will lose deposit and may not be allowed to
future rentals as determined by Harker Heights Parks and Recreation.
CONDITIONS gl'll'Y PROPERTY: Use is subject to all pertinent State Laws, City Ordinances, Health Department Regulations, and Facility
ules.
OF DEPQSIT: The holder of this permit will be held responsible for inappropriate use, violation of rules, or damage to City property
PERMIT resulting from use herein as determined by Harker Heights Parks and Recreation.
INDEMNITY: The permit holder shall indemnify and hold harmless the City of Harker Heights, officers, employees, and agents
RARF and assigns from any and all claims for injury and / or damages to persons or property, including wrongful death, resulting from
(Initial) the use of this permit. ) ' ’ o ? :

| have read, understand, and initialed the Harker Heights Parks and Recreation Facility Rental Policies and williadhérce: to these rules and
regulations. Failure to adhere to these rules and regulations could result in forfeiture of deposit and revocatiop of future reservation

16 November 2020

privileges. 5 g

Date




CHAPTER 105: PARKS AND RECREATION
§ 105.03 GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS.
The following rules and regulations shall be in force in all parks of the City of Harker Heights located within or without the corporate limits of the city.
{A) Injury to plants, improvements, etc. It shall be unlawiul for any person lo cut, deface, mark, pluck, injure, damage, or destroy any shrub, tree, plant, grass, turf, fountain, seat, fence, building, structure, omament,
monument, or any other natural or artificial improvement in a park. (See also § 131.02.)
(B) Park facility use and program rates and other related charges. Park facility rental rates, program registration rates, and other related charges will be established by the City Counci in the annual fee schedule.
(C) Disposal of liter. tt shall be unlawful for any person to deposit or discharge, or cause the deposit or discharge, of paper, glass, metal, liter, rubbish, waste, garbage, refuse or trash of any description on any park lawn,
driveway, path, fountain, pond, stream, or other place except in receptacles provided for that purpose. (See also § 51.02)
(D) Commercial activity. It shall be unlawful for any person to engage in any commercial venture including offering to sell any goods, wares, merchandise or food, or render any service for hire or to solicit funds or donations
of any item without the written permission of the Director.
(E) Noise regulations. See Chapter 95.
(F) Glass containers. It shall be unlawful for any person to use or possess in any form a glass contginer in any area situated within a paric
(G) Fires. it shall be unlawful for any person to start or maintain an cutdoor fire fn any park, except for cooking fires which shall be started and maintained only in a stove, barbecue pit orin a portable camp stove. No
person starting or maintaining any fire in a park shall leave the fire unattended without first completely extinguishing the fire.
{H) tnterference with other park users. [t shail be unlawful for any person to recklessly and unreasonably prevent, disturb, disrupt, or interfere with the lawful use of a park by ancther person, or any lawful activity permitted
within the park.
() Disorderly conduct. See § 42.01 of the Tex. Penal Code, as amended.
(J) Public nudity. It shall be unlawful for any person to appear in a state of nudity.
§ 105.04 RESTRICTED AREAS AND HOURS.
{A) Hours. All parks located within the city are closed to the public each day from 11:00 p.m. unti) 5:00 a.m., unless otherwise permitted by the Director. tn addition, any municipal park, section or part thereof may be
declared closed to the public by the Director or a peace officer at any time and for any interval of time upon a temporary basis (daily or otherwise), efther entirely or merely to certain uses as the Director or peace officer shall
find reasonably necessary to manage, use, preserve and govern park property, buildings and activities.
(B} Restricted areas. It shall be uniawful for any person to knowingly enter into or remain in or on a park or area designated by one or more posted signs as "restricted” or "closed.”
{C) Curfew in parks. See § 130.02
(D) Itis an affimmative defense to prosecution under this section that at the time of the violation the person was lawfully attending a special event, activity, or program that was sponsored by the city or conducted in the park
with written permission of the city.
§ 105.05 ALCOHOL.
(A) !t shallbe unlawiul for any person to knowingly possess or consume any alcoholic beverage, as defined by the Tex. Alcoolic Beverage Code, while in a park or a public street, public afley, or pubtic parking lot adjacent
{o a park.
(B) Itis an affirmative defens to prosecution under division (A) of this section that:
(1) The alcohotic beverage was in a contairer with an unbroken seal or other evidence of having never been opened; or
(2) Atthe time and place of the alleged offense the possession or consumption was permitted by:
(@) A valid license issued by the Texas Alcoholic Beverage Commission; or
(b) A pemit, leass or rental agreement granted by the city.
§ 105,06 ANIMALS.
(A) It shall be unlawful for any person while in a park to:
(§) Knowingly frighten, annoy, injure, or attempt to frightan, annoy, or injure any animal, bird or repile, or to remove or have possession of the young, eggs or nest of any animal, reptile or bird, or to capture or
attempt to capture such animal, reptile or bird except with the consent of the owner thereof.
(2) Keep or permit an animal unless the same is attended and kept under the person's physical restraint at all times by means of a leash, cord, chain or enclosure. (See also §90.36)
(3) Without written permission of the Director, ride any animal in or upon a park area not specifically designated for such purpose. (See also § 90.06.)
(4) Tether or pasture, o allow or cause to be tethered or pastured, any animal in a park. (See also § 90.49))
(5) Bring a dangerous dog (as that term is defined by § 80.01) onto park property.
(6) fthe animal is required to be vaccinated against rabies, bring such animal onto park property without having in his or her immediats possession proof of such cument vaccination.
(7) Failto have in his or her possession such materials or implements as may be used immediately in a sanitary and lawful manner to remove and dispose of defecation, as required by § 90.05, by an animal under
his or her ownership or control In a park.
(8) Notwithstanding division {A) of this section, fishing shall be permitted in areas designated by the Director and subject to such conditions as may be imposed by the Director. In addition, the Director may authorize the
capture or killing of any animal within a park as necessary to efiminate or minimize any nuisance or hazard to public heaith and safety, or to alleviate suffering.
§ 105.07 RECREATIONAL ACTIVITIES,
(A) Practicing goff. it shall be untawful for any person to practica golf in any portion of a park not specifically designated for that purpose.
(B) Shooting sports. It shall be unlawiul for any person to launch, fire or discharge any amow, slingshot, firearm, o gun of any kind (including air guns and paintball guns) within or across any park area not specifically
designated for that purpose. (See also § 130.44.)
(C) Throwing sports. It shall be unlawful for any person to practice throwing a javelin, spear, knife, throwing star, shotput, discus, or other dangerous object within or across any park area not specifically designated for that

purpose.
(D) Drones, kites, model airptanes, etc. It shall be uniawful for any person to fly a kits, or propel or guide a drons, model airplane or rocket in any park area traversed by high voitage transmission lines.
(E} Wading, swimming, or boating. [t shall be unlawful for any person to wads, swim, bathe, or boat withtn any park area not specifically designated for that purpose.
{F) Camping. It shall be unlawfu for any person to camp ovemight in a park without first obtaining a permit under this chapter.
{G) Climbing. It shall be unlawful for any person to climb fences, bulldings, or other structures in a park, except play equipment designated for that purpose.
§ 105.08 VEHICLES,
(A) Itshall be unlawful for any person to:
(1) Drive or aperate any vehicle in, over or through any park area except upon drives, streets, boulevards or other areas designated for such purposes;
{2) Stop, stand or park any motor vehicle or to permit any such motor vehicle to so stop, stand or park within any park except within the limit lines of a designated parking stall or a passenger curb loading zone; or
(3) Wash avehicle in any park or do routine maintenance in any park area ot specifically designated for that purpose.
(8) ltis an affirmative defense to prosecution under division (A) of this section that the driving, stopping, standing, or parking was due to temporary mechanical failure of the vehicle, provided that as soon as reasonably
possible the operator completed emergency repairs or summoned tow removal equipment, as appropriats.
(C) The Director is authorized to establish ime limits for the parking of motor vehicles within designated parking areas of the city's parks.
(D) (f any motor vehicte is found within any park in violation of this division and the identily of the operator of such vehicle cannot be determined:
{1) Itis rebuttably presumed that the registered cwner of the vehicle is the person who stopped, stood, or parked the vehicle at the time and place of the alleged offense; and
(2) The police may remove or impound the vehicle as provided by law.
§ 105.09 ADDITIONAL RULES.
{A) The Director shall have the authority to adopt such additional rules as may be reasonably necessary to protect the safety of persons and property in parks, and to ensure that parks and recreation facilities are available
for use on an orderty and non-discriminatory basis for those persons wishing to utilize those faciities.
(B) Rules adopted by the Director pursuant to this section shall be conspicuously posted at the parks facilities to which they apply.
§ 105.98 ENFORCEMENT.
{A) Compliance with rules and regulations of this chapter is a condition of the use of the public parks and recreation areas of the city, and &ll peace officers shall have the right and power to arrest any person who may
violate any of the rules, regulations, orders, o requirements of any ordinance or general law relating to the maintenance of the parks located within or without the corporate limits of the cily.
{B) Al park properly owned and operated by the city shall be under the jurisdictien of the Police Department of the cily, and &l rules and regulations conceming said properties shall be enforced as provided herein,
{C) The Director and park attendants may in connection with their duties diligently enforce the provisions of this chapter.
(D) Proof of the fact that any device, sign, signal or marking designating or restricting any area of a park for paricular hours, purposes, or uses was actually in piace at any location in the city shall constitute prima facie
evidence that the same was installed under the authority of law.
(E) Itis an affirnative defense to prosecution under this chapter that at the time and place of the alieged violation the person:
(1) Had obtained written permission from the city or the Director to engage in the activity for which the offense is charged;
(2) Was acting on instructions lawfully given by a peace officer, the Director, or a park attendant;
{3) Was an employee or cantractor of the city, or other public official, acting in the course and scope of his or her official duties in performing the aclivity for which the offense is charged; or
{4) Was responding appropriately & an emergency involving a sudden or unexpected occurrence of a serious and urgent situation which requires immediate action to preserve life or property, including without
limitation fire, natural disaster, an automobile accident, or seeking immediate medical treatment for any person.
§ 105.99 PENALTY.
(A) Election. A person violating any provision of this chapter, or any rule adopted by the Director hereunder, may be ejected from a park by the Director, a peace officer, or any park attendant, {t shall be unlawful for any
person to remain in or on any park property after being instructed by the Director, a peace officer, or any park attendant to leave, and an unauthorized retum or refusal to leave shall constitute a criminal trespass.
(B) A violation of a provision of this chapter is an offense and shall be punishable upon conviction by a fine of not more than $500. Unless atherwise expressly provided, a culpable mental state is not required for the
commission of an offense under this chapter and need not be proved.
(Ord. 2019-34, passed 10-22-19)



GOVERNOR GREG ABBOTT

FILED IN THE OFFICE OF THE
July 2, 2020 SECRETARY OF STATE

Z: "\ O'CLOCK

The Honorable Ruth R. Hughs
Secretary of State

State Capitol Room 1E.8
Austin, Texas 78701

Secretary of State

Dear Secretary Hughs:
Pursuant to his powers as Governor of the State of Texas, Greg Abbott has issued the following:

A proclamation amending Executive Order GA-28 relating to mass gatherings in Texas
during the disaster posed by the novel coronavirus (COVID-19).

The original proclamation is attached to this letter of transmittal.

Respectfully submi.sted,

L P

aory S. Davidson
gutive Clerk to the Governor

Attachment

PosT OFFICE Box 12428 AusTIN, TExAS 78711 512-463-2000 (VoICE) D1AL 7-1-1 FOR RELAY SERVICES



PROCLAMATION

BY THE

Guouernor of the State of Texas

TO ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME:

WHEREAS, I, Greg Abbott, Governor of Texas, issued a disaster proclamation on March
13, 2020, certifying under Section 418.014 of the Texas Government Code that the novel
coronavirus (COVID-19) poses an imminent threat of disaster for all counties in the State
of Texas; and

WHEREAS, in each subsequent month effective through today, I have renewed the disaster
declaration for all Texas counties; and

WHEREAS, 1 issued Executive Order GA-28 on June 26, 2020, relating to the targeted
response to the COVID-19 disaster as part of the reopening of Texas; and

WHEREAS, additional measures are needed to slow the spread of COVID-19 in Texas;

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Greg Abbott, Governor of Texas, by virtue of the power and
authority vested in me by the Constitution and laws of the State of Texas, do hereby amend
paragraph numbers 5 and 12 of Executive Order GA-28, effective at 12:01 p.m. on July 3,
2020, to read as follows:

5. For any outdoor gathering in excess of 10 people, other than those set forth
above in paragraph numbers 1, 2, or 4, the gathering is prohibited unless the
mayor of the city in which the gathering is held, or the county judge in the case
of a gathering in an unincorporated area, approves of the gathering, and such
approval can be made subject to certain conditions or restrictions not
inconsistent with this executive order;

12. Except as provided in this executive order or in the minimum standard health
protocols recommended by DSHS, found at www.dshs.texas.gov/coronavirus,
people shall not be in groups larger than 10 and shall maintain six feet of social
distancing from those not in their group;

This proclamation shall remain in effect and in full force for as long as Executive Order
GA-28 is in effect and in full force, unless otherwise modified, amended, rescinded, or
superseded by the governor.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have
hereunto signed my name and have
officially caused the Seal of State to be
affixed at my office in the City of
Austin, Texas, this the 2nd day of July,

2020.
GREG ABBOTT
Governor
FILED IN THE OFFICE OF THE
SECRETARY OF STATE
Z: w~ O'CLOCK

JUL 0 2 2020



Governor Greg Abbott Proclamation
July 2, 2020 Page 2

ATTESTED BY:

Y 27

RUTH R. HUGHS
Secretary of State

FILED IN THE OFFICE OF THE
SECRETARY OF STATE
24,3 A~0'CLOCK

JUL 02 2020



y TEXAS

rt h Servi
T — Texas Department of State Health Services

Services John Hellerstedt, M.D.
Commissioner
CHECKLIST FOR OUTDOOR EVENTS Page 1 of 2

Outdaor events, such as July 4 celebrations and other large outdoor gatherings with estimated attendance of 10 or
more, are permissible to hold in Texas. The county judge or the mayor, as appropriate, in coordination with the
local public health authority, must give approval to such an outdoor gathering or event prior to it being held.

All individuals must wear a face covering {over the nose and mouth) wherever it is not feasible to maintain
six feet of social distancing from another individual not in the same household or, for those engaging in
physical activities outdoors, wherever the individual is not able to maintain a safe physical distance from
others not in the same household.

The following are the minimum recommended health protocols for all outdoor events in Texas. These minimum
health protocols are not a limit on the health protocols that individuals may adopt. Individuals are encouraged to
adopt additional protocols consistent with their specific needs and circumstances to help protect the health and
safety of all Texans.

The virus that causes COVID-19 can be spread to others by infected persons who have few or no symptoms. Even if
an infected person is only mildly ill, the people they spread it to may become seriously ill or even die, especially if that
person is 65 or older with pre-existing health conditions that place them at higher risk. Because of the hidden nature
of this threat, everyone should rigorously follow the practices specified in these protocols, all of which facilitate a safe
and measured reopening of Texas. The virus that causes COVID-19 is still circulating in our communities. We should
continue to observe practices that protect everyone, including those who are most vulnerable.

Please note, public health guidance cannot anticipate every unique situation. Individuals should stay informed and
take actions based on common sense and wise judgment that will protect health and support economic revitalization.

Health protocols for individuals:

|:| Individuals aged 65 or older are at a higher risk of COVID-19. To the extent possible, avoid contact
within 6 feet with individuals aged 65 and older. Individuals aged 65 and older should stay at home as
much as possible. Large gatherings, even those held outside, pose a significant risk to this population.

[0 individuals may not be in a group larger than 10 individuals (including those within the individual’s
household). Within these groups, individuals should, to the extent possible, minimize in-person
contact with others not in the individual’s household. Minimizing in-person contact includes
maintaining 6 feet of separation from individuals. When maintaining 6 feet of separation is not
feasible, other methods should be utilized to slow the spread of COVID-19, such as washing or
sanitizing hand frequently, and avoiding sharing utensils or other common objects.

[ individuals should maintain 6 feet of separation from others outside the individual’s group. A group
is defined as no more than 10 persons including the members of the household and those persons
who traveled together to the event.

[ self-screen before going to an outdoor event for any of the following new or worsening signs or
symptoms of possible COVID-19:

D Cough |:| Sore throat
E] Shortness of breath or difficulty D Loss of taste or smell
breathing [0 Dpiarrhea
D Chills D Feeling feverish or a measured temperature
O Repeated shaking with chills greater than or equal to 100.0 degrees Fahrenheit
D Muscle pain [ known close contact with a person wha is lab
[0 Headache confirmed to have COVID-19

Revised 7/3/2020



Haslthand i Texas Department of State Health Services

Services John Hellerstedt, M.D.
Commissioner

OUTDOOR EVENTS: Page 2 of 2

[0 wash or disinfect hands after any interaction with employees, other individuals, or items at the
outdoor event.

[1 clean and sanitize any items before and after use.

Local approval factors:

D Local approval for large outdoor gatherings (those with an estimated attendance exceeding 10
individuals) is appropriate in this instance because a statewide standard is unable to take into account
the various factors needed to ensure such a gathering in varied locations is safe and will minimize the
spread of COVID-19. Further, business parity is not an issue at large outdoor events.

D In evaluating large gatherings (those with an estimated attendance exceeding 10 individuals), the
county judge or the mayor, as applicable, should consider the following factors:

[ The overall number of projected attendees;
[  The likelihood of individuals over the age of 65 attending;

I the density of the forum and the ability to ensure social distancing of 6 feet between
individuals; and

D The level of transmission in the county.

1 Gatherings of less than 10 individuals may proceed consistent with all the health protocols above
without approval of the county judge, local health authority, or mayor, as applicable.

Revised 7/3/2020



	Agenda
	Consent - November 10th Minutes
	Consent November 17th Minutes
	Consent November 23rd Minutes
	Consent December 1st Minutes
	Public Hearing Item VII-1
	Public Hearing Item VII-2
	Public Hearing Item VII-3
	New Business Item IX-1
	New Business Item IX-2
	New Business Item IX-3
	New Business Item IX-4
	New Business Item IX-5
	New Business Item IX-6

